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frered sFomean Arieyier FSYTTER Arean YEiand! ae! (Faa) A/TIRET SehRe FHUATT 3T 3T, I Sohedl J&I hiaierare Ty
e YRG! et/ it A@maRen gof e o1

T R03R-13 WS Aeieh o ufigehien fgwhl -

IR Regred sehear WRwlsh shuieh - DOS.CO.ARG/SEC.01/08.91.001/2021-22 f&. 316/0%/3032 GR el sl duifes ol
TR eFeRT=AT THUEHRTS! TR REie drehell qeuar STl STei e HIvard el ardl. que Toadh aui grn (e qof shivaren sfd=a stie
TR T QIR T A0 3 aufendiar el aruR 3T & J@id 3 9 arefadr A ke, S 3 aufen wrefdre quf uargel gex
ETIRY TR FleEA A T AR Rered dohy Emad=al SR 31 0 Saeart T Afg=i=an 37d YEia wa ane st
T AR e s el 3.

ER S AT, Yo HEBAT &, 3]/ 019/ 03¢ TS SMOITT THAEN T 0 2-3 3 FAA JUITH SRETIRE FH0AEE) §. 37 of=
S LLP 21for 3. e uy 3 reifue LLP a1 &F =S 3fhlae Wil fias s el 71 Jd Warmierd! wRaid Regred sishehs wraferctt
A, 1 S AR Rered sfeh i &, 33/0%/R032 USHE Wk sh. CO. DOS. RPD. NO. S 1391/08.02.007/ 2021-22 T8R
¥, 9 3f= S LLP a1 Siiffeat wHe JHUsh F0are WarTi feell. gER §. S 3 S LLP it & R0 32-] ] 1 3MIfeh Freirel s
Ao SrETRETS T O 35 oT.

IR Rt dehear AMiesih GeRTUR ok ThT Qwlfeh EMIRes RIS IS Goll 3 auiedd e Iehd o W ol srdea
g T 03%-3% F JuIfeh AE@UREH A, S 3T ST LLP ¥ HHHS THHFSGRS o AN q89 IR Rges S o
f&. 019/ 01/3033 Jsiear TIGR S 3F= S LLP Fiear 31ffeh af T 2 0 33-3 3 =41 THAUHG A=Al il S1acar H1. Yereieh Hees
TA 033-33 1 3PS a6y SUFih QYR FUAN wE ¥, S 31 S LLP o1 auifier oraies wHer A a9 3l Riera
e FEATHRT YR Fhell .
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KNS BANK

f& peif ARG TePRY 4 fei.

HUATH UGN J AT faary :-

HHARY T 370 TelTerh Heo Hay Wecqul o GUaifed Tfeet Med. sreheal TAIq HE=T=A=T A= e 378, U wr=rY & sehet
IR TG, T Shean YT Sraered tfehT-ar ST FHH=-a FrREe ded AGE HHA Jd g s At gfear, gevss
TR o STRIAUYH T893 Uf¥reor Teomed gf¥neronendt wrafauaid A, oTeaTel Tield THur Y& HHarHn YRTemr Frisharg arefavard
3T B, T dohctal f§. 08/ 03/R0R3 USH st Tk IR0 FreichA ST FUATT ST Qe AT YTV FIRAHA o FHarA
T ST

S TS hedm PR GURIGHT Q- HIgdT SSRUHE Ficied] @eiear TAgdiiid aureeT 31feeh Gered Sucisd s Juard
AT, IR TG WA ST fordl STFER Fheal 0¥ FHRGHT THW X ¢ 0,0 0 0/~ Tk Aeehd AEAAT THEUTT Shea THITG
el ROTER ST Tered 3UaTd 1.

Ih FEErE W1, ot Sl A WSl URe I & gEeR AR GehRl oo STfu¥EER T R03R U R0} AT FHea R
“Tarere’’ U (AE el 3. AN HUATH s TRARIat e dadh e d oA Jerd Il a3 Heal.

f& 03/20/303% USh Spea awife foet Al/ufyet Q033 Y AvA ST 3. 2o A, 2R} M, T, eegTR oMt fehm At
FITE IRET §o 5% fohal e ST 0 sy ST Scied Sopedl UGGl e HHar=aieal el TR d TR g7
TRfeva IR R, 8 Sl SIS AR GHEEE bR hevard AUR 37, (SN Yol TehR el 378 o avfeddl S SIS AMRes
BIEEIE))

T TAEEHT ASiiehea] IMEmYA fodid T 31s Alg 3 033 el IT0® & fol S, MYl 3151 . R4/ 0%/03% W
TSfiereaT IMEHEd ST e,

YUl i -

YT Sh) A1 HeTeeh . . I AT 37T e A &, 33/ 0%/ R0 33 S §@:3 oM T, AT ook IRARTAE el spesiet
37d0) T A 3R,

AR STeaTd WA SaT T, da6R, @aer, fedfades, 9X =, 789 ‘Pifas-2 7’ a1 TemRiHed S JI-319 A, qurde
TEYHT FE FHAN § el Gaedieal 3 Wirdi 38 feM et @ 9d Fgfeai=an 3-8 s Geesh 68 o HHan! ot gewri
3R, YO AT ST gl o YTl 3a & §9a <ol gref.

S ST 93 ANTEAT Sl Sl HICTel Yew e 31, SifeRd o HHql Jar JvaAigrdl yacTeiicr ergoe s iRy,
FHeRY 37T e AeAeRi H T AR FEEE SR A 9 3TeY Yo Tt facaresset Tewh, 9veg 9 fiafade ar wdt %o fdy
.

el BB AR e Tehrd heded Reee o 31 3fean, A1, WedhR MY 9 feyd Yol T wery Tsd, T, A1, fawria
YREET o, 3731379 T).31Y o, 1. 21.f0.3T. b, E5U< I 3. Tohi-l MUY HaGT HIAMT el Hehralaed dh e STURI TR,

Fl-ARfI IF TraAiest g, gog o A ofeder W1, WHER o, STHEST 3eYes led, wraeas . gite wesdl wree, giEa
. g Grad TS 0 A T YeIferR) TRl Arearhsr Tedie Aie Jehrd I el 378 deh e Fl 378,
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T 038-3R

TERTY Qe I-3110 doy AUy o, & qejas TR Fehrdt Joy Srafquy fa, FerTy o7 fl-simifie Joy helvr 1, HoE gt aid
rogeaT ST STTIRY TR,

Soh Juferh AR A, S 3F= S LLP ST i el F T R 0 32-33 I A@REN & holedl Yol d ArieeieEe S i
MR 7R, T Ao ST o hehiad AGTINE M HIF I ol I IR

AT T YT iy el RYH, A6 TRER, HER, TRIGH, HeTRUIAR! SR, a0, ThR a1 Faihsd sy fiesd
TN A Fehriaee a1 Tare 79.Jah 3.

TEHAT T FUIEGEAT TS AT HG bl dBldedl ATHIIeh TP 39 &4 R0 Tafecll STed. WIAGRHAT STaed Jar uarehrd
g wd fogp TRvArRRar fafay A wEiRG FUAERT GOIEE dee Ted T TEd. @S @ Fle TeRgE St
Tar-Yfaen 0N & G TR THST ST Fafedl Hehriaee A, Helelsh HeReatie TIe SR Al § Sohydl STHera TIel favar
Ffyenieiye drere & Wicesl & &l

51 feg | ST HenY | ST Hewr |
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Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

fg.3¢ II'E?, 3033 3G dTbee U / Balance Sheet as on 31° March, 2022

(Amount in INR)

FYAGIE! 3AIe foet (32 SS9 / Bills for Collection

qUINS / Particulars Schedules As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021
(Current year) (Previous year)
yiggs g U / Capital and Liabilities
A Higdal / Capital 1 16,80,26,810.00 16,93,07,750.00
TEE 9 5 1l / Reserves and Surplus 2 1,09,48,59,274.26 1,06,56,36,809.91
4l F 37 @t / Deposits 3 7,42,07,34,950.38 7,25,54,11,641.47
Berel @t / Borrowings 4 - -
g 3 & TG / Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 1,23,95,96,548.35 1,23,20,24,656.87
T / Total 9,92,32,17,582.99 9,72,23,80,858.25
T / Assets
g i f&fera Sepidiat f¥Tees / Cash and balances with Reserve 6 12,51,36,561.05 15,57,02,014.89
Bank of India
3 JehiAeie f¥Teet® / Balance with banks and money at call and 7 1,04,48,46,631.97 1,02,46,56,752.80
short notice
W / Investments 8 2,87,44,60,855.00 3,29,31,65,699.00
st / Advances 9 4,75,15,88,396.00 4,17,41,39,730.54
e ATHAT / Fixed Assets 10 10,14,28,964.69 10,73,50,905.25
3T | / Other Assets 11 1,02,57,56,174.28 96,73,65,755.77
T / Total 9,92,32,17,582.99 9,72,23,80,858.25
qrier o / Contingent Liabilities 12 9,69,09,617.00 8,28,05,706.00
5,000.00 5,000.00

4 Form A and Form B reproduced from original Government of India Notification SO 240(E) dated March 26, 1992

=T Wad feeATyH

¥, 3 of< §1 LLP &

1dS SThldE (Sufieh TG AE@Taierer) gy TS

FRN No: 103869W/W 100630 . AT (SfehT)
W & . e wd

M.No.110807
UDIN: 22110807ALXQCJ7111

ST

Date : 29" June 2022
Place : Mumbai

Bidl
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Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

fT. 3¢ II'I?}, 203 R W AHI-AIET U / Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended 31° March, 2022

(Amount in INR)

Sr. qUgiiet / Particulars Schedules As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
I. | 39—/ Income
Tl Gkl AT / Interest earned 13 63,03,16,215.10 63,57,44,186.79
g 3 / Other income 14 10,04,81,586.09 11,00,16,600.18
TGl / Total 73,07,97,801.19 74,57,60,786.97
L. |@d/ Expenditure
3l a0 AT / Interest expended 15 36,60,51,475.57 37,72,37,952.16
AR @ / Operating expenses 16 20,92,05,970.57 20,10,26,098.45
TG ST 3ATRShaT / Provisions and contingencies 17 13,78,93,196.60 16,14,76,278.00
TH / Total 71,31,50,642.74 73,97,40,328.61
1. | Jwy/der / Profit/Loss
feeres THI /Net profit/loss(-) for the year 1,76,47,158.45 60,20,458.36
gfedt aufeniian fiTewies / Profit/loss(-) brought forward 3,573.79 6,075.62
Tl / Total 1,76,50,732.24 60,26,533.98
IV. |9 faummolt / Appropriations
e Tt it 4% / Transfer to statutory reserves 44,12,683.06 15,06,633.49
IR (@ it gaiaia / Transfer to other reserves 1,32,33,294.61 45,16,326.70
e gfereror fft 4% / Member education fund 5% 8,82,536.61 3,01,326.70
ug FHedm el /Member welfare Fund 10,00,000.00 2,00,000.00
AR {1l / Building fund 25,00,000.00 2,00,000.00
e F@-3dR i/ Investment Fluctuation Reserve 7,30,000.00 38,15,000.00
Transfer to Government/ - -
TTferd AT 4% / Proposed dividend 5% (Subject to 81,20,758.00 -
approval of RBI)
JeieT aNieR<IaT f¥Tocteh / Balance carried over to balance 4,754.57 3,573.79

sheet

e

oft. faarae Fems mea

off. TRTOm WY &

Y. 3mieT W 9w

4l afrar iy aga
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ft. fmaT wifsar @i
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Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

f2.3 ¢ W, R03R @ ABEE AT TR /
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH, 2022

(Amount in INR)
Schedule 1 - Wigds / Capital

Sr. quyier / Particulars As on 31.03.2022
No. (Current year)

I | USEaehd Shiean AiSaeTaIS! (Yuiqul g A=Al ATeta™) / For - -
Nationalised Banks Capital (Fully owned by Central Government)

As on 31.03.2021
(Previous year)

T&UT/ Total o -
Il | WIATeRY GuTfay Siarst / For Banks incorporated outside India = -

yieaet / Capital

(i) ARSITEn fafa shoiedl Q-7 WigaegR Sehil fUel ThA 41 - .

i@l g¥ifaet SEl / The amount brought in by banks by way
of start-up capital as prescribed by RBI should be shown under this
head.

(i) ST o rIET, 2R %] =T HheM ¢ () ST SREBIIRS Jaaied - -

A= W@ / Amount of deposit kept with the RBI under Section
11(2) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949

T&HUT / Total - -
III. |ZaT Sidrat / For Other Banks

Sfferegha AT vigae / Authorised Capital

(2,00,00,000 shares of ¥ 10 each)
A Shetel AT wigael / Issued Capital
(1,69,30,775 shares of 10 each)

gYeT W Wigaet / Subscribed Capital
(1,69,30,775 shares of T10 each)
Add: 9,41,211 Shares subscribed

T&HUT / Total

HIA-3TT U Uiedet /Called-up Capital
(1,78,71,986 shares of ¥ 10 each)

ST 7 ¥R it / Less: Calls unpaid

oI ST Tl AT / Less: 10,69,305 Share Forfeited

T&UT / Total

20,00,00,000.00

16,93,07,750.00

20,00,00,000.00

16,61,11,210.00

16,93,07,750.00 16,61,11,210.00
94,12,110.00 96,54,250.00
17,87,19,860.00 17,57,65,460.00
17,87,19,860.00 17,57,65,460.00
1,06,93,050.00 64,57,710.00
16,80,26,810.00 16,93,07,750.00
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f& peif ARG TePRY 4 fei.

f2.3 ¢ W, R03R @ ABEE AT TR /

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH, 2022

Schedule 2 - TET g 149w / Reserves and Surplus

Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

(Amount in INR)

Sr. qUstier / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
I. | denfres TSI / Statutory Reserves

IR fTeetsh /Opening Balance 29,68,37,603.66 28,55,94,050.30

TR A€ / Additions during the year
IR 512 /Deductions during the year
Tt/ Total

II. | wiead TsTe / Capital Reserves

IRf¥Hen f¥Teeteh / Opening Balance

FERIA A€ / Additions during the year
FERIA =2 /Deductions during the year
T&HUT / Total

I | ymr wisaetadie Wiw=w / Share Premium
IR f¥Teeieh /Opening Balance

TS 1€ / Additions during the year
U 512 /Deductions during the year
T&RUT/ Total

IV. | wgger sniftr ga< T&a / Revenue and Other Reserves
AR f4eft / Building Fund

R4 f¥eetsh /Opening Balance

IS 1€ / Additions during the year
FERIA =2 /Deductions during the year
T&HUT / Total

AT Wi TOT felf / Dividend Equalisation Fund
IRf¥es fRTeetss / Opening Balance
RS a1e / Additions during the year
RS B2 / Deductions during the year
T&HUT/ Total

fagre et /Special Reserve u/s 36 (VIII)
R4 feetsh / Opening Balance
FERIA A€ / Additions during the year
IS ¥ /Deductions during the year

Tl / Total

71,44,812.50

1,12,43,553.36

30,39,82,416.16

29,68,37,603.66

16,59,21,000.00

16,46,91,000.00

2,00,000.00 12,30,000.00
16,61,21,000.0(; 16,59,21,000.0(;
84,00,741.39 84,00,741.39
84,00,741.39- 84,00,741.39-
33,78,000.00 33,78,000.00
33,78,000.0(-)

- 33,78,000.00




KNS BANK

f& peif ARG TePRY 4 fei.

fg.3¢ A, R03R W BT T TR /

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH, 2022

Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

(Amount in INR)

Sr.
No.

qAUIT / Particulars

As on 31.03.2022
(Current year)

As on 31.03.2021
(Previous year)

gEid 9 U9 &t e / Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve
R4 f¥eetsh /Opening Balance

FERIA A€ / Additions during the year
RIS =2 / Deductions during the year

T&HUT/ Total

Tdaues TH et / Investment Depreciation Reserve
IRfHeh f¥Teeieh / Opening Balance

FERIA a1€ / Additions during the year
FERIA =2 / Deductions during the year
T&HUT / Total

Hd AT TREta et / General Reserve Fund
Rf¥Hen f¥Teeieh / Opening Balance

iR a1e / Additions during the year
FERIA 52 / Deductions during the year
T&hUT / Total

U e el / Staff Welfare Fund
R4 f¥eetsh / Opening Balance

FERIA A€ / Additions during the year
RS 2 / Deductions during the year
T&RUT / Total

Jqque Te-3a (e / Investment Fluctuation Reserve
IRfHeh f¥Teeteh / Opening Balance

FERIAS A€ / Additions during the year
FERIA 52 / Deductions during the year
T&HUT / Total

Hgar faewrg et / Co Op Development Fund
Rf¥Hen f¥Teeteh / Opening Balance

RS a1e / Additions during the year
FERIA 52 / Deductions during the year
T&hUT / Total

3q wgregd fAelt / Platinum Jubilee Fund
R4 feetsh / Opening Balance

FERIA A€ / Additions during the year
RS 2 / Deductions during the year

T&HUT/ Total

45,69,50,839.15

43,74,33,991.15

4,97,50,000.00 2,50,00,000.00
- 2,00,00,000.00
50,67,00,839.15 45,69,50,839.15

7,01,25,137.00

1,50,00,000.00

86,12,528.00 5,51,25,137.00
4,50,00,000.00 -
3,37,37,665.00 7,01,25,137.00
88,77,240.28 85,97,570.44
83,656.50 2,79,669.84
1,02,800.00 ;
88,58,096.78 88,77,240.28
10,66,966.50 10,66,966.50
6,00,000.00 -
4,66,966.50 10,66,966.50
50,40,000.00 1,53,40,000.00
38,15,000.00 1,70,00,000.00
30,09,368.60 2,73,00,000.00
58,45,631.40 50,40,000.00
22,92,000.00 22,92,000.00
22,92,000.00 22,92,000.00
39,75,443.35 39,75,443.35
39,75,443.35 39,75,443.35
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f& peif ARG TePRY 4 fei.

fg.3¢ A, R03R W BT T TR /

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH, 2022

Tttt crearer

T 2022-32

(Amount in INR)

Sr. qu9iet / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021

No. (Current year) (Previous year)
[UTHE &earul et / Shareholder Welfare Fund
R4 feetsh / Opening Balance 17,20,447.54 8,73,963.54
FHRIA a1€ / Additions during the year 20,000.00 11,00,000.00
FERIA 72 / Deductions during the year 2,96,000.00 2,53,516.00
T&HUT/ Total 14,44,447.54 17,20,447.54
srenfares fet / Contingency Fund
IR feetsh / Opening Balance 11,00,000.00 11,00,000.00
RIS 1@ / Additions during the year - -
FHRIA 51 / Deductions during the year 10,00,000.00 -
T&HUT / Total 1,00,000.00 11,00,000.00
faviy emerfares el / Special Contingency Fund
IRf¥Her f¥Teeteh / Opening Balance 62,50,000.00 62,50,000.00
TS 1€ / Additions during the year - -
TR 92 / Deductions during the year 22,50,000.00 -
Tehut / Total 40,00,000.00 62,50,000.00
ywfura fSieedt faet / Contingent Prov. for Std.Assets
IR f¥Teeieh / Opening Balance 1,40,20,000.00 1,40,20,000.00
TR 916 / Additions during the year 34,50,000.00 -
RS 92 / Deductions during the year - -
Tl / Total 1,74,70,000.00 1,40,20,000.00
gwiera fAeft / Charity Fund
9Rf¥Hen f¥Teeteh / Opening Balance 17,77,770.00 17,77,770.00
T 1€ / Additions during the year - -
FHIS ¥ / Deductions during the year - :
Tehut / Total 17,77,770.00 17,77,770.00
AT givreror feft / Staff Education Fund
IR f¥Teeieh / Opening Balance 9,44,985.40 9,96,985.40
IS 1@ / Additions during the year - -
FHRIA 51 / Deductions during the year 1,36,889.00 52,000.00
T&HUT / Total 8,08,096.40 9,44,985.40
e qivteur faei / Member Education Fund
IRf¥Hen f¥Teeteh / Opening Balance 1,09,32,101.66 95,57,414.59
FERIAS a6 / Additions during the year 3,01,326.70 13,80,687.07
YA 52 / Deductions during the year 6,000.00 6,000.00
TF/ Total 1,12,27,428.36 1,09,32,101.66

V. | Twr-drer Wit fSeeiar / Balance in Profit and Loss Account 1,76,50,732.23 60,26,533.98
T / Total (I, I1, IIL, IV and V) 1,09,48,59,274.26 1,06,56,36,809.91
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f2.3 ¢ W, R03R @ ABEE AT TR /

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH, 2022

Schedule 3 - 341 / Deposits

Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

(Amount in INR)

Sr. qUSTer / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
A.L | ArTuit 35t / Demand deposits
(1) ETEFIW / From banks
(ii) A / From others 21,45,98,454.00 17,82,50,777.94
II. | s =@ 3t / Savings Bank Deposits 2,77,00,55,582.14 2,88,76,08,462.73
L | ggq 34t / Term Deposits
(1) ETEFIW / From banks
(ii) A / From others 4,43,60,80,914.24 4,18,95,52,400.80
T/ Total (I, II and IIT) 7,42,07,34,950.38 7,25,54,11,641.47
B. |(i) @A 34t - WRAW / Deposits of branches in India
(ii) YREr=AT 34t - YRAWT / Deposits of branches outside India
T&hUT / Total - -
T / Total (A and B) 7,42,07,34,950.38 7,25,54,11,641.47

Schedule 4 - Sqcielt @t / Borrowings

Tt/ Total (I and II)
SR 1 370 11 78 GUa st GG 3718 - Secured borrowings included in

I and II above -

Sr. qUStier / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
I. | Seiell sl - 9ard / Borrowings in India
(a) wRa R ¥ / Reserve Bank of India
(b) TR &1/ Other banks -
(c) ' e 37fiT TS / Other institutions and agencies
IL | dqerelt &<t - waTERT / Borrowings outside India

Schedule 5 - ga¥ Uit @ A7gEr / Other Liabilities and Provisions

Sr. qu9iet / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
I. | %= feet / Bills payable 67,65,482.19 1,24,00,131.16
IL | sree-amater Jwauit (fea®) / Inter-office adjustment (net) 200.00 300.00
III. | saver 57 3met / Interest accrued 62,26,08,995.02 56,08,23,513.01
A | 3farE ST TG / Overdue Interest Reserve on Award 53,68,85,409.00 45,16,42,974.00
B | ol 9 €8 ST TGS / Overdue Interest & Penal Interest Reserve 7,04,09,667.88 7,53,34,598.93
C | ot Ir@ud ST TG / Overdue Interest Reserve Interest Cash Credit 1,53,13,918.14 3,38,45,940.08
IV. | ga¥ (aTgdi®@g) / Others (including provisions) 61,02,21,871.14 65,88,00,712.70
34 ST / Interest Payable 12,77,72,208.30 14,35,46,217.30
2 | & @i / Dividend Payable 48,22,980.76 1,00,86,215.76
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f& peif ARG TePRY 4 fei.

fg.3¢ A, R03R W BT T TR /

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH, 2022

Tttt crearer

T 2022-32

(Amount in INR)

Sr. qu9iet / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)

3 | 371 <F @1 / Sundry Creditors 1,01,65,778.44 89,45,189.80

4 | 7 TrETTdeT Yok / Audit Fees Payable 27,32,000.00 25,45,790.30

5 | = 99 aftr 3.8, / Bonus & O.T. payable 3,78,725.00 11,100.00

6 | T¥ @d / Suspense A/c 14,79,744.79 12,01,887.24

7 | dreeEt o AT TR / Provision for PMC Bank Deposit 20,02,09,368.60 14,40,00,000.00

8 | druwedt sfoheaT SIS TS / Provision for PMC Bank Interest 4,00,66,659.00 4,09,67,831.00

9 | Ieqfed st QG / Provision for 5 % std Asset - 25,00,000.00
10 | SREI dfedrél TG / Provision SREI Bond Principal 31,59,000.00 -
11 | SREI sig=ar ATl TG / Provision SREI Bond interest 58,75,740.00 -
12 | 3@t W& / Income Tax Provision 16,44,51,141.00 25,70,76,593.00
13 | e Seq=Tmadiet 3T / Staff Income Tax = 10,69,820.00
14 | wifitg < ohfee (FshHUERTI J9TE) / Deferred Tax Cr. Transitional effect - 1,50,70,290.00
15 | 3fadier sammeR d€ied (#X) / TDS on Interest on Deposits(Tax) 13,54,730.00 8,46,979.51
16 | 29 fears g% / Demand Draft Payable 3,66,273.00 3,66,273.00
17 | uftverg Saferliet ST TS / Provision for Interest on Matured Deposits 56,00,000.00 50,00,000.00
18 | 7o TreieromaTdt TS / Provision For Leave Encashment = 4,05,655.00
19 | weieht 3eeT / ABB Product 1,71,21,362.32 -
20 | a7ar€ fawmr i / Award department Entry 1,68,683.00 1,68,683.00
21 | foque fom Afe / Marketing Department Entry 63,589.00 89,383.51
22 | g1 fasm A& / Admin Department Entry 16,995.00 -
23 | NFS Issuer Dispute A/c - 2,000.00
24 | ST TSN TG I / Provision for Locker Rent Received 96,162.00 62,850.00
25 | Y3 W9 W / Share Suspense Fee - 7,49,702.00
26 | spwert wwsE / Staff LIC 1,047.00 1,34,027.00
27 | el g QfA / Staff Others Liabilities 3,00,000.00 4,05,484.06
28 | e WU, / Staff Providend Fund 19,51,960.00 19,29,960.00
29 | wT% YrheH & / Staff Profession Tax - 34,600.00
30 | g D.E.A.F. RBI / DEAF RBI Payable 14,16,147.63 18,41,582.07
31 | frasu@s @« fit / Election Expense Fund 8,88,704.00 8,88,704.00
32| CGST 2@ / CGST Payable 11,605.60 -
33 | IGST <& / IGST Payable - 523.55
34| SGST &4 / SGST Payable 11,605.60 -
35 | gameieA / Outward Clearing 1,30,93,235.00 1,05,29,471.38
36 | POS/ECOM Chargeback Parking A/c 2,805.00 1,074.00
37 | IMPS Beneficiary P2A Approved Fee GST 573.07 -




KNS BANK

f& peif ARG TePRY 4 fei.

f2.3 ¢ W, R03R @ ABEE AT TR /

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH, 2022

Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

(Amount in INR)

Sr. qUStier / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
38 | Acquirer Credit Adjustment Payable (Old) 30,50,787.00 29,68,302.00
39 | TDS ®e™ ¢ R¥N / TDS Section 194N 53,152.00 66,357.00
40 | Ex gratia S1ST ¥4 / Ex gratia Interest payable - 1,19,768.60
41 | Ex gratia SASTEA dEd AT =/ Exgratia Interest on Interest Payable 9,39,371.77 -
42 | Service Tax NFS Issuer TXN (Asset) 64,593.62 -
43 | 3TFMS: TieRT TS / Locker Rent Advance 2,46,098.50 1,36,157.50
44 | State GST 1,86,128.18 5,08,171.77
45 | Central GST 1,82,440.51 5,08,180.70
46 | Interstate GST - 9.90
47 | wdilt ST (Asset) / ABB Contra (asset) - 18,57,972.80
48 | NFS Settlement (Asset) 14,43,200.00 16,31,600.00
49 | NFS POS Parking Transaction (Asset) - 1,70,865.39
50 | Ecom Parking Ac 4,77,276.45 3,55,440.56

TS / Total 1,23,95,96,548.35 1,23,20,24,656.87

Schedule 6 - T@ 3T @R S 31T® SfsAT fPeeiar / Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

Sr.
No.

qAUIT / Particulars

As on 31.03.2022
(Current year)

As on 31.03.2021
(Previous year)

L

IL.

UG T&HH (T I Aei@g) / Cash in hand (including foreign
currency notes)

FGF-Q; d& A® gfeardier foTeeia / Balances with Reserve Bank of India
(a) =] @redd / in Current Account

(b) I @A /in Other Accounts

WUl / Total (I and II)

6,83,25,983.65

5,68,10,577.40

7,50,85,088.75

8,06,16,926.14

12,51,36,561.05

15,57,02,014.89

Schedule 7 - &M fTecier a AT 3fe hier fUT 9ite S / Balances with Banks and Money at Call
and Short Notice

(i) e f¥Teeien / Balances with banks
(a) ©Te] @I / in Current Accounts
W ¥ 311 3fea1 / State Bank of India
% 311% §f$a1 / Bank of India
379 8131374, & {1, / IDBI Bank Ltd.

Sr. qUSTer / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
I. | 9a@ / In India

89,83,158.07
22,90,008.07
19,38,98,175.73

1,40,42,158.07
23,04,941.07
8,71,24,588.35




KNS BANK

f& peif ARG TePRY 4 fei.

Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

f2.3 ¢ W, R03R @ ABEE AT TR /
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH, 2022

(Amount in INR)

Sr. qUStier / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
Hel. W 1. 319, § fd. / Mah.State Co Op Bank Ltd 20,501.37 28,554.06
qag e wegel &% fd. / Mumbai District Cent.Co Op Bank Ltd 16,60,157.26 5,95,09,452.26
.93 §. 3.5 . / ICICI Bank Ltd 2,13,73,200.70 2,01,95,427.39
= 3.t%. . 9% fd. / HDFC Bank Ltd 4,78,954.72 11,32,264.62
Jg §% . / YES Bank Ltd 1,62,43,902.14 2,11,37,330.44
$Sq €8 &% . / Indusind Bank Ltd 91,611.24 18,62,078.74
YREEd &I, 31T, o fdf. / Saraswat Co Op Bank Ltd 2,92,23,381.67 3,32,24,870.35
remt § / PMC Bank 40,04,60,046.00 3,51,91,437.00
(b) AT WIAMWE / in Other Accounts
d 3% gfedr / Bank of India 10,36,805.00 9,88,985.45
vamTE a3 I-31f0 & fT / Shamrao Vitthal Co-op Bank Ltd 16,00,00,000.00 16,00,00,000.00
3T/ . 313 W31 & . / ICICI Bank Ltd 50,68,045.00 50,00,000.00
TSI 3{g WERIY -3 5 fof / - 36,25,22,608.00
Punjab & Maharashtra Co-op Bank Ltd
REEd . 319, o fd. / Saraswat Co-op Bank Ltd 2,50,00,000.00 3,45,00,000.00
YREET &I, 3179, o feT. / Saraswat Co-op Bank Ltd 6,40,18,685.00 14,58,92,057.00
3T ST YehN o f. / Thane Janta Sahakari Bank Ltd 11,50,00,000.00 4,00,00,000.00
(ii) et Smfur oite Aifew / Money at call and short notice
(a) FehiTed / with banks - -
(b) TR I / with other institutions - -
TS / Total (i and ii) 1,04,48,46,631.97 1,02,46,56,752.80
Il. | qEaTERT / Outside India
@) EFIFL@WTH@[ / in Current Accounts
(ii) $ S WAFE / in Other Deposit Accounts
(iii) “Ter 3nfor 91ié Afegat §& / Money at call and short notice
T&UT / Total (i, ii and iii) - -
THUT / Total (I and II) 1,04,48,46,631.97 1,02,46,56,752.80
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH, 2022

Schedule 8 - daU[& / Investments

Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

(Amount in INR)

Sr.

No.

AUYN / Particulars

As on 31.03.2022
(Current year)

As on 31.03.2021
(Previous year)

L.

1L

WA Jadule / Investments in India in

(i) SR AW / Government Securities

(ii) 3R AR FAeRgREIST / Other approved securities

(iii) 13T / Shares

(iv) fes=rd anftr sfe® / Debentures and Bonds

(v) Iushy=a v/ fohan WY 3UsHH / Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures
(vi) s (Fifés Seoamrel) / Others (to be specified)

T&HUT / Total

YATETRT Tdaules / Investments outside India in

(i) TN W (Wi TYEOEE) / Government securities (including

local authorities)

(i)  Suehu=n afir/ feman HgTh 3UshA / Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures
abroad

(iii)) s (ﬁﬁ'g FOGEIEY) / Others investments (to be specified)

Tt/ Total
349 WUl / Grand Total (I and IT)

2,78,12,95,125.00

25,500.00
9,31,40,230.00

3,19,99,99,969.00

25,500.00
9,31,40,230.00

2,87,44,60,855.00

3,29,31,65,699.00

2,87,44,60,855.00

3,29,31,65,699.00

Schedule 9 - &= /Advances

Sr. qUSTeT / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
A, | (1) B Ferel sftr < faerett foet /Bills purchased and discounted
(i) ANTNTER WRAhe FUIrEryg UG, 3eetgIee 31ftr st / Cash credits, 2,19,18,26,852.59 1,84,78,37,085.92
overdrafts and loans repayable on demand
(iii) F&a @St / Term loans 1,74,63,25,067.22 1,61,32,69,974.48
Tt / Total 3,93,81,51,919.81 3,46,11,07,060.40
B. | (i) 399 9remnigR §IHd / Secured by tangible assets
(ii) e/ TIHRT TGR W / Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees
(iii) 3G / Unsecured 81,34,36,476.19 71,30,32,670.14
T/ Total 81,34,36,476.19 71,30,32,670.14
C.I. | yeardier &t /Advances in India
(i) T & / Priority Sectors 2,39,05,96,299.55 1,96,55,29,740.53
(i) Wit &= / Public Sector
(iii) ST / Banks
(iv) R / Others 2,36,09,92,096.45 2,20,86,09,990.01
T/ Total 4,75,15,88,396.00 4,17,41,39,730.54
C.IL. | yarameT &l /Advances Outside India
@) ETW 34 / Due from banks
(ii) FAHST <4 / Due from others
(a) G hetal M q feeren faet / Bills purchased and discounted
(b) fafsands ot / Syndicated loans
(c) =¥ /Others
T&HUT / Total - -
37 T&HUT/ Grand Total (C.I and II) 4,75,15,88,396.00 4,17,41,39,730.54
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH, 2022

Schedule 10 - =ImaX ATAHAT / Fixed Assets

Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

(Amount in INR)

Sr. qUstier / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
1. ST / Premises 7,65,12,321.21 8,02,74,861.21
AR aufear 3¢ @19 Usiel fohdd / At cost as on 31st March of the 8,02,74,861.21 8,42,50,271.21
preceding year
IS 1@ / Additions during the year 1,87,500.00 1,77,590.00
FHIA B / Deductions during the year 39,50,040.00 41,53,000.00
JTSTYT=N S9N / Depreciation to date 44,651.00 44,286.00
IL | 3% Toras AT (WiFe it fifewt@®) / Other Fixed Assets 2,49,16,643.48 2,70,76,044.04
(including furniture and fixtures)
AT aui=an 3¢ A sl fhAd / At cost as on 31st March of the 2,70,76,044.04 2,66,48,822.91
preceding year
U 1@ / Additions during the year 34,59,697.63 97,63,126.22
RS 92 / Deductions during the year 56,19,098.19 93,35,905.09
TSI 9RT / Depreciation to date 44,651.00 44,286.00
TH / Total (I and 1I) 10,14,28,964.69 10,73,50,905.25

Schedule 11 - 3= ATHAT / Other Assets

Sr. qUstier / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
L | eriaT-srater Jeau (freae) / Inter-office adjustments (net) - -
IL. | 30y =71 / Interest accrued 71,66,01,700.88 64,66,00,970.93
IL. | st (31w T / S€1W) / Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 16,44,51,141.00 25,21,81,837.00
IV. | fyteeias S0 & or@ wifeed / Stationery and stamps 14,50,922.57 13,78,334.52
V. | Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 7,08,75,000.00 -
VL | gaT/ Others 7,23,77,409.83 6,72,04,613.32
1 | fowtspies A / Sundry Debtors 8,500.00 21,09,017.00
2 | gTan &t / Security Deposits 34,19,128.00 34,38,628.00
3 |dite @ / Prepaid Expenses 6,69,154.50 6,85,334.00
4 | T IV / Income Tax Receivable 50,66,990.00 -
5 | Wfira o Jre (Feaed) / Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 76,55,870.44 2,32,43,919.00
6 | CCIL @& U@ mifsH &+ / Cash Margin Money with CCIL 2,02,00,000.00 2,02,00,000.00
7 | {31 @9 / Clearing House 1,30,93,235.00 1,05,29,471.38
8 | W& WK / Advance against Salary 27,90,100.00 26,97,300.00
9 | WS @9 / Advance against Expenses 4,35,472.00 70,000.00
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f& peif ARG TePRY 4 fei.

f2.3 ¢ W, R03R @ ABEE AT TR /

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH, 2022

Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

(Amount in INR)

Sr. qUIN / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
10 | @fT 918 AW / Locker Rent Receivable 98,412.00 62,850.00
11| 3€ug (&) Tl / TDS Deducted on income 10,87,972.69 9,80,562.17
12| feuifsied Tsghv™ o7 o7 e / Depositors Education & Awarance 4,16,124.00 2,28,401.00
Fund
13 | NFS Acquier ChargBack = 19,000.00
14 | NFS Acquier Transaction 24,14,800.00 18,12,500.00
15 | IMPS Remitter P2A Approved fees /NPCI Fee GS 270.85 443.94
16 | POS Other Fee GST 39,238.81 25,159.14
17 | udist i1 /ABB Contra 1,42,30,021.76 67,453.00
18 | NFS POS Parking Tranction 1,48,437.62 -
19 | Service Tax NFS Issuer TXN 38,717.00 -
20 | GOI %gd fieg YHUR WITE 18T / Ex gratia Interest Receivable from GOI = 1,40,875.28
21 | fFeiie ¥6=9 (JIfI@) / Clearing Suspense (Liabilities) 5,09,327.60 5,34,158.13
22 | W% TRYH d9 / Staff Profession Tax 33,400.00 -
23 | SIRAST 9]  HaT W / Interstate GST 22,237.56 -
24 | CGST %F / CGST Payable - 1,79,770.64
25 | SGST 34 / SGST Payable - 1,79,770.64
Tt / Total 1,02,57,56,174.28 96,73,65,755.77

Schedule 12 - |TUgr Uit / Contingent Liabilities

Sr.
No.

qAUYN / Particulars

As on 31.03.2022
(Current year)

As on 31.03.2021
(Previous year)

L

IL.
III.

Iv.

VL

Fheiel T Fel FUH iR A@d / Claims against the bank not
acknowledged as debts

3T 3 AAUHIEIE! qIfFe / Liability for partly paid investments
IR TS TFEIS] Higaded HRUNKE e / Liability on account of

outstanding forward exchange contracts

Hashi=a g feeiell @1 / Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
(a) RN / In India

(b) WRAMETX / Outside India

Pﬁ’lﬁ, el 37ty X SIEESAT / Acceptances, endorsements and other
obligations

IR T SIS doh TR0 STaTeeR 2R/ Other items for which the

bank is contingently liable

T&HUT/ Total

1,55,000.00

9,67,54,617.00

3,15,000.00

8,24,90,706.00

9,69,09,617.00

8,28,05,706.00
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Schedule 13 - fa@Telel =<1 / Interest Earned

Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

(Amount in INR)

Sr.
No.

qUIN / Particulars

As on 31.03.2022
(Current year)

As on 31.03.2021
(Previous year)

L.

oo sattadier / faetiatier st /¥aetd / Interest/discount on

advances/bills

CC & MR & /Interest Received on CC

LNPB-COV & fqeuR =11 / Interest Received on LNPB-COV
LNVTX & fq&0R =451 / Interest Received on LNVTX
LNDEP &R f4@0R 4151 / Interest Received on LNDEP
Steifires stiadiet ST / Interest on Educational Loan
LNVO X a0k =17 / Interest Received on LNVO
LNGHRP &R fiaWR =11 / Interest Received on LNGHRP
SOD =X f§&uR =T / Interest Received on SOD

LNP%R &R fqeuR =11 / Interest Received on LNP49
LNGSOD =X f§euR &1 / Interest Received on LNGSOD
LNGHRT & faWR &1 / Interest Received on LNGHRT
LNODFA = U =1+ / Interest Received on LNODFA
LNPSOD &R fqaWR &1 / Interest Received on LNPSOD
LNFSOD &R fqeuR &1t / Interest Received on LNFSOD
LNGB & fAaWR =11 / Interest Received on LNGB
LNV2W & ffeuR =T / Interest Received on LNV2W
LNVU & fHeuR &7 / Interest Received on LNVU
LNPRO & &R &1 / Interest Received on LNPRO
freifEd gagisit / Write Off Recovery

LNUSD & fqeuIR &1 / Interest Received on LNUSD
LNUSM & feuR =T / Interest Received on LNUSM
LNGSP X ffevR =11 / Interest Received on LNGSP
BALANC =R f&UR =311 / Interest Received on BALANC
BRANCH BA &R ffaWR &1 / Interest Received on BRANCH BA
LNHSG X fq&uR &1 / Interest Received on LNHSG
LNV & fAaUR 1T / Interest Received on LNV

LNM &R fHeuR =11 / Interest Received on LNM

LNPH X VR &7 / Interest Received on LNPH
LNSTB & &R &1 / Interest Received on LNSTB
STBA & iR &1 / Interest Received on STBA

41,09,04,191.28

37,26,47,062.59

5,30,11,297.39
52,78,726.00
48,989.34
58,98,683.00
4,93,730.00
49,34,752.93
2,37,964.00
51,57,946.69
6,20,03,004.06
5,49,66,051.43
3,15,260.00
1,86,102.00
6,11,61,093.03
35,18,450.00
2,52,63,103.86
59,117.00
2,60,381.20
3,45,003.00
5,03,000.00
24,30,041.00
24,34,425.00
1,06,43,921.45
18,91,69,487.45
1,30,69,703.55
4,76,29,286.77
29,34,575.29
7,60,207.94
30,61,062.00
79,78,447.00
92,796.00

4,53,18,132.60
17,33,440.00
20,012.14
56,29,242.00
3,93,536.00
35,01,304.10
4,03,587.00
53,98,718.74
5,79,95,238.08
2,38,89,330.51
6,73,956.00
6,02,98,702.42
17,18,479.00
2,85,76,354.14
63,525.00
6,94,579.51
1,83,714.00
8,99,576.71
32,44,588.00
30,13,945.00
2,86,60,322.01
21,82,28,034.70
1,80,64,133.05
4,83,40,125.70
30,52,141.33
13,71,868.06
33,55,041.00
72,23,317.00
1,40,903.00
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f2.3¢ U, 2033 A THI-AIET TAGTE TN /
SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2022

Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

(Amount in INR)

Sr. qu9iet / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021

No. (Current year) (Previous year)
LNPB =R {0k &4157 / Interest Received on LNPB 1,69,41,891.51 86,34,681.62
LNHP &R ffaR & / Interest Received on LNHP 14,95,414.61 9,42,475.61
LNOTH =R f{e0R =157 / Interest Received on LNOTH 2,65,642.00 1,35,241.00
LNGHR X e =151 / Interest Received on LNGHR 3,05,93,825.78 2,71,40,985.31

IL. | vjqauyeiqe fieserd / Income on investments 21,94,12,023.82 26,30,97,124.20
FDR a{a =411 / Interest on FDR 2,66,37,612.00 2,77,87,656.00
il feuifgiea’ial AT / Interest on Call Deposit 17,24,270.00 14,82,021.00
AT AT S / Interest on Government Securities 18,67,66,909.45 21,85,29,929.17
PSU sfgqaiid =451 / Interest on PSU Bonds 29,12,130.00 1,09,23,878.00
ferferg a1for = ==garer wErEdiel TW / Profit On Liquid And Debt Mutual 13,27,472.37 43,73,640.03
Fund
37T Har=AT Jeaehiat fHeUR =TT / Interest Recived on Short Term 43,630.00 -
Investments

L | figrd o atfw fear Snfir gaT siat-da Gemdier fTeeid Taiadier & / = -
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter-bank
funds

IV. ga¥ / Others - -

V. | Tmur/ Total 63,03,16,215.10 63,57,44,186.79

Schedule 14 - ga¥ 34A / Other Income

buildings and other assets

Sr. quyitet / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021

No. (Current year) (Previous year)

I. | wfrym, uaeis enfur §ieist / Commission, exchange and brokerage 5,92,396.14 7,99,206.45
FSTST Hferargiehgd A / From Bajaj Alliance - 5,601.00
T SifStalial HHYH / Pay order 52,715.00 50,072.00
¥ A HHEYH / Bank Guarantee Commission 550.00
IS / TIRUHS Yk / RTGS / NEFT Charges 5,27,358.14 4,86,714.80
formadie SHYH / Commission On Insurance 12,218.00 14,025.00
POS & &HIE / Commission On POS = 2,42,128.65
IMPS a{id sHfH¥H / Commission On IMPS 105.00 115.00

IL. | vjqaueien faghiaiiar T%T / Profit on sale of investments 1,23,40,776.89 5,74,02,517.44
FST: Tefarupehi=an foshiqd dial / Less: Loss on sale of investments

I | sjqqureiiean qTicaiehTaiict T%T / Profit on revaluation of investments = -
ST JAavEhi=AT TR il / Less: Loss on revaluation of investments

IV. | <nfiq, gArt nfur ga¥ arerHwiean faghiaiiel &1 / Profit on sale of land, 1,01,011.00 42,143.00
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f2.3¢ U, 2033 A THI-AIET TAGTE TN /
SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2022

Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

(Amount in INR)

Sr. Uit / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
TSI ST, SRR ST S A= fashi diel / Less: Loss on sale of
land, buildings and Other Assets
V. | faftaa sg@@riade %1 / Profit on exchange transactions - -
FST: faf T/ SRR e / Less: Loss on exchange transactions
VI | Sudsg=/da=an 3nfty/ farar Teemma/ uardiet §Yh SUSATGT o, s -
AR i@l 3= / Income earned by way of dividends, etc. from
subsidiaries/companies and/or joint ventures abroad/in India
VII. | f&{ahi® Saas / Miscellaneous Income 1,19,00,477.44 90,91,706.00
§5 @redie’id Yo / Account Closure Charges 3,46,331.93 2,56,050.89
! f¥Teet®s Yo / Minimum Balance Charges 21,09,094.70 20,34,158.71
Wi WaHa Yo / Stock Statement Charges 67,000.00 31,500.00
feptepIe 3= / Miscellaneous Income 4,18,091.42 5,73,218.13
HIfdstl Yewh / Folio Charges 13,58,389.83 11,28,061.81
g4Ity Y& / ECS DR/CR Charges 1,17,165.94 1,00,277.81
UG Fareut Yo / Cash Handling Charges 1,71,159.30 1,14,561.35
fafeet ek / CIBIL Charges 5,57,297.63 3,35,253.82
g1a8 & Yo / Inward Return Charges 30,56,470.78 32,49,596.96
3M&eae e e / Outward Return Charges 2,78,019.76 1,91,422.38
WY YHa 3k / Stop Payment Cheque Charges 31,084.00 27,702.00
NFS Acquirer Financial 30,64,802.43 8,41,893.50
NFS Acquirer Non Financial 1,03,332.02 58,909.65
NFS Issue Txn Charges = 2.00
AfA-gfeArRIe 7ata Yok / Non Utilization Limit Charges 1,92,849.75 1,35,528.24
NFS POS Surcharge Received - 2,464.27
NFS IMPS Beneficiary P2A Approved 29,387.95 11,104.48
A | g / Other Receipts 6,34,95,399.47 3,23,48,421.25
3R qLardl / Income Tax Refund 32,22,740.00 14,50,500.00
WAL 912 / Rent on Lockers 24,45,507.32 26,33,718.34
f3aa1fT =% =S (3% §%) / Clearing Cheque Charges (Cheque Book) 5,70,042.11 5,36,702.91
Legal Charges Received From Parties 6,35,700.00 4,27,500.00
IR & ohfed / Deffered Tax Credit -5,17,758.56 -
Siefer fesum &ieT / Dividend Received on Shares 1,800.00 -
30,09,368.60 2,73,00,000.00

e we-3a I Tamel / Investment Fluctuation Reserve Written Back
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Tttt crearer

T 2022-32

f2.3¢ U, 2033 A THI-AIET TAGTE TN /
SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2022

(Amount in INR)

Sr. qu9iet / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
e SHRT FEIqT WareT / Investment Depreciation Reserve Written Back 4,50,00,000.00 -
forery Feiiq@ wXaman / Special Reserve u/s 36 (VIII) Written Back 33,78,000.00 -
3ThfeHes I TCaman / Contingency Fund Written Back 10,00,000.00 -
foeIy eTRfeen fTefic wXaman / Special Contingency Fund Written Back 22,50,000.00 -
IS st AR Tl 4% / 5% std asset written back covid 25,00,000.00 -
B | ¥ g / Service Charges 73,64,953.26 66,33,820.55
PO/DD #Gei¥H Y& / PO/DD Cancellation 2,720.00 1,650.00
gftTohe T g 3&h / Duplicate Pass Book 51,856.00 42,309.00
gfRhe JIeR Widfthehe / 3T@St Yo / Duplicate Share Certificate / ID 500.00 250.00
YIS T Yo / Share Transfer Fees 50.00 -
WAz Y&k / Statement Charges 1,16,778.00 1,00,750.00
ST Y / Franking Charges -11,632.00 5,637.00
¥ Yo (CC/CD) / Service Charges (CC/CD) 30,00,637.70 23,13,219.60
TaT [k / Service Charges = 20.00
fermm a7ifor 9rEfiter 0ok / Insurance and Incidental Charges 11,05,006.56 9,05,962.82
ZYILH @1 It / Insurance Claim Received 290.00 5,417.00
CERSAI gt /& / CERSAI Registration Charges 4,600.00 3,800.00
CERSAI ¥ Y& / CERSAI Search Charges 150.00 350.00
Ticeed! TR Yo / Solvency certificate charges 5,000.00 5,500.00
el YUl ek / Signature Verificatlion Charges 16,695.00 16,718.00
THUEATY {ooh / SMS Charges 30,62,802.00 32,25,987.13
gftahe Tiwd i e / Duplicate ATM PIN Charges 600.00 500.00
gf@Tahe T FTE Y[&® / Duplicate ATM Card Charges 8,900.00 5,250.00
C | =l yferan/Era/ e 9o / Loan Processing/Notice/Visit Charges 46,86,571.89 36,98,785.49
el yfsha JI<h / Loan Process Charges 34,545.00 -
T st Ufsha ok / New Loan Process Charges 31,35,169.00 25,29,596.00
st gfehal Yo / Loan Process Fees 1,800.00 96,250.00
st agell 92 Yo / Loan Recovery Visit Charges 4,150.00 5,525.00
st W< Y[ / Loan Visit Charges 6,37,871.89 4,79,913.99
AT ST/ WfehTT Yoeh / Veh.Seize /Parking Charges 13,850.00 900.00
st A1 3[&h / Loan Notice Charges 4,13,710.00 1,99,500.50
st 315t Yosh / Loan form Fees 4,45,476.00 3,87,100.00
T&RUT/ Total 10,04,81,586.09 11,00,16,600.18
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Schedule 15 - 3dia{iet =1t / Interest Expended

Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

(Amount in INR)

Sr. qUstier / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
I. | 3dfader =<t / Interest on deposits 36,60,53,472.57 37,72,04,692.16
A& Saladicl AT / Interest Paid on FDR 8,31,27,221.75 8,30,89,651.00
A Sefadiet =mst / Interest Paid on Dhanvardhini Deposit 3,23,78,343.00 3,54,51,533.00
& St (3Ife) =T / Interest Paid on FDRQ 1,06,59,680.00 55,67,772.00
Hed Saladiat (Wifdes) &A1 / Interest Paid on FDMI 1,92,94,455.00 1,93,16,916.00
3 Sdtadie =T / Interest Paid on Recurring Deposit 32,66,456.00 36,39,675.50
LKP a{icT 54151 / Interest Paid on LKP 5,240.00 15,166.00
&< SIS 3T SATST 7% / Penal Interest & Interest Waiver -23,004.00 -70,000.00
TG WA 19T / Interest Paid on SB 8,40,01,207.35 8,96,24,484.28
FHaTarea gLl daloiid ST / Interest Paid on Staff Security 15,962.47 20,480.51
SMD & =151 / Interest Paid on SMD 2,07,538.00 1,95,845.00
ADMS & &1 / Interest Paid on ADMS 20,758.00 50,020.00
SI\9\9er{ieT =417 / Interest Paid on SI777 - 16,418.00
DNSeRie =151 / Interest Paid on DNS 5,908.00 -
DJS &t =4t / Interest Paid on DJS - 1,789.00
TG AR I aleriet o411 / Interest Paid on Narendra Tatyasaheb 1,35,226.00 -
Patil Deposit
ey 3dialiet a1 / Interest Paid on Sudarshan Deposit 13,29,58,466.00 14,02,84,941.87
SPF a{id &A1 / Interest Paid on SPFD 15.00
Il | figrd o ifw gfean/ sriav-da deiiadiel =41 / Interest on Reserve -1,997.00 33,260.00
Bank of India/ Inter-bank borrowings
-1,997.00 33,260.00
II. | gaT / Others - -
Tl / Total 36,60,51,475.57 37,72,37,952.16

Schedule 16 - STuife @ /Operating Expenses

Sr.
No.

qUIN / Particulars

As on 31.03.2022
(Current year)

As on 31.03.2021
(Previous year)

L

Ui 37eh U1 TGSl / Payments to and provisions for employees
TR A 7 / Salary & Allowances

FHHOR Jfes frafe fefmed = AMgH / Bank Contribution to Staff P.F.
e @ (P.F.) / Administrative Charges (P.F)

FHARY U T8t 76l RIS / Staff Group Gratuity with LIC Provision
FHHIRY TUEY / Staff Uniform

13,54,86,097.03

13,05,16,094.18

11,98,54,245.95
1,16,72,879.00
6,37,432.00
31,42,692.08
59,773.00

11,85,44,696.48
1,11,96,610.70
6,46,484.00
8,950.00
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(Amount in INR)

sr. usiet / Particulars Ason 31.03.2022]  As on 31.03.2021

No. (Current year) (Previous year)

FHAR Toie TG TG / Leave Encashment Provision 1,19,075.00 1,19,353.00

IL. | sre/&T/fast / Rent, taxes and lighting 80,99,693.24 77,12,616.88

HRIfetent & / Municipal Taxes 12,77,887.00 13,57,767.00

it @< / Water Charges 3,49,605.00 2,43,902.00

AR 912 / Rent on Premises 35,71,856.00 32,27,940.00

&S @ / Electricity Charges 29,00,345.24 28,83,007.88

I E‘l'ng g A@IETIT /Printing and stationery 40,96,535.18 23,46,815.13

@Tﬂ_s: @4 / Printing Expenses 13,98,130.86 10,83,531.57

AU @ / Stationery Expenses 7,45,440.49 6,19,084.44

TATH 1S @ /ATM Cards -600.00 -900.00

TIUH wife™ Fedl @9 / ATM Platinum Card Expenses 5,68,498.49 37,950.75

AT 1€ TEIHT @9 / ATM Card Embossing Expenses 13,85,065.34 6,06,291.12

TRl CHQ % CHR fe / Sakinaka Chq Book CHR Print = 857.25

IV. | sfgwra snfor gfegl / Advertisement and publicity 4,47,883.24 2,17,406.00

V. | sieean wremmE g9 / Depreciation on bank's property 95,69,138.19 93,35,905.09

STHIM 371ftr $ARA ol 99RT / Land & Buidling 39,50,040.00 41,53,000.00

iR 3T fthereeR ardiet ST / Furniture & Fixture 54,72,622.19 49,73,653.09

St aTe el SERT / Bank Vehicles 1,46,476.00 2,09,252.00

VL | Geretentell W, s 3for @9 / Director's fees, allowances and expenses 12,98,412.00 9,59,960.58

GETeTehTE 481 %N / Directors Sitting Allowances 4,65,412.00 3,14,050.58

GETcTehl= Y19 ¥l / Directors Travelling Allowance 8,24,000.00 6,45,910.00

Hereres e @9 / Director Education Expenses 9,000.00 -

VIL | Srgradieres gieeh N1 @Y (ST SR@Tu{gTai®e) / Auditors' fees and 21,52,320.34 20,04,201.50
expenses (including branch auditors)

U ETIE e / System Audit Fee A/c 2,40,500.00 1,75,000.00

3 TETHiE® Yo / Internal Auditors Fees 3,68,500.00 3,73,750.00

THA S@TRIe® Yo / Concurrent Auditors Fees 3,58,000.00 3,49,000.00

TN @I [ / Govt. Auditors Fee 11,15,320.34 11,06,451.50

FT AQINET [ / Tax Audit Fees 70,000.00 -

VIIL | et @ / Law charges = -

IX. | zuret, 2fem, 2f®M 3. / Postages, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. 12,72,870.24 11,00,791.76

U @9 / Postage 3,17,742.57 2,14,969.00

AP =TSt / Telephone Charges 3,22,688.84 3,16,644.40

HaTeet =S| / Mobile Charges 1,69,043.64 1,47,440.90

ST &g / Lease Line 54,732.24 1,21,012.72

ISDN <iig / ISDN Line = 23,500.00

FRR =19 / Courier Charges 4,08,662.95 2,77,224.74
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(Amount in INR)

Sr. qUIitet / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
X. | g&%i enfur I@TeT / Repairs and maintenance 22,26,476.26 23,55,575.02
YHEd 3@ / Society Maintenance 13,62,554.50 16,01,911.30
oI 37T @I / Repairs & Maintenance 8,63,921.76 7,53,663.72
XI. | fgur/ Insurance 1,05,91,938.86 1,50,95,455.00
SRS fa®1 / General Insurance 46,54,930.86 33,69,003.00
ekt fam1 / Deposit Insurance 59,37,008.00 1,17,26,452.00
XII. EGES w9 / Other expenditure 1,04,11,288.98 1,02,61,844.41
Y& e T / Security Charges 44,85,954.00 36,71,754.00
g @ / Car Expenses (Vehicle) 5,03,466.28 4,00,569.36
7a™ @4 / Conveyance Expenses 5,11,208.30 19,63,463.05
Jiftfer afolt / Annual Subscription 1,97,550.00 2,05,000.00
G 991 @ / General Meeting Expenses 4,49,263.00 4,24,814.00
faeteriT T3 =19 / Clearing House Charges 2,69,176.00 2,18,396.00
UhYHA B / Professional Charges 14,69,471.00 14,35,292.00
T g @H / Computer Hardware Exps 11,792.00 44,721.00
UrfiTes @9 / Other Incidental Charges 1,03,000.00 1,10,085.00
Amortization Exp (of Premium on HTM Investment) 23,46,621.00 17,32,322.00
iR fshi @12l / Loss On Sale Of Furniture 61,406.00 16,330.00
HIHT faghiqd 1T / Loss On Assets 2,381.40 39,098.00
A | e Far geEt / AMC 28,50,287.66 18,10,132.28
LIRS THE! / on Hardware 3,22,419.63 1,74,603.00
YRAeR ade T / on Software 12,19,161.15 6,19,000.00
UPS/75edt ol TeH™t / on UPS/ Inverters 2,14,665.00 2,62,500.00
TSR HSYFR adidd WuHE! / on Air Conditioner 4,90,322.84 3,65,185.76
i A0 ae TERAT / on Pest Control 1,10,622.00 54,849.00
e s TWHE / on Fire Fighting 31,978.00 43,319.30
RIS/ HIAR T el TEHHT / on Xerox / Copier machine 32,179.76 27,041.04
el e sl TEHH! / on Water Cooler 2,610.00 5,845.00
& 3T oI TCHHT / on Security Alarm 25,260.00 19,560.00
T 3@ a0 TS / on ATM maintenance 1,28,219.84 -
1T / g Hstl 737 ald TEAE / on Note / Cash Counting Machine 1,44,227.00 1,59,996.00
MTNL @%d a TR (ISDN/LEASE) / on MTNL Line (ISDN/ 1,24,669.44 78,233.18
LEASE)
FoleRe fe¥=l aie TEE / AMC On Electronic Display 3,953.00 -
B | fte® @Y / MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 53,84,629.46 80,89,158.81
YT Y[ / Service Charges 2,53,425.93 4,91,343.62
foptenies @ /Misc. Expenditure 19,71,061.34 40,09,320.66
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(Amount in INR)

Sr. qUStier / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
ATM Bancs Switching Transaction -200.00 -
SIL @& g[e / SIL Hosting Charges 21,41,450.00 21,54,000.00
PoS ¥[&® / PoS Charges 79,520.42 9,03,821.53
CKYC Y& / CKYC Charges 7,500.00
CKYC SIL difiies @& 3o / CKYC SIL Annual Hosting Charge 5,23,173.00
Interest on Interest Refund 9,39,371.77 -
BNA Switch Interface Charges - -
C |gar @4 / Other Tax 1,17,72,452.33 64,01,704.87
I T / Professional Tax 2,500.00 2,500.00
U@ HerAW & / Cash Transition Tax 2,221.00 -
RTO & / RTO Tax 56,443.00 54,461.00
CGST ®d / CGST Expenses 29,94,821.63 17,84,748.65
SGST @ / SGST Expenses 29,94,821.63 17,84,748.65
IGST &4 / IGST Expenses 59,961.07 7,70,226.57
el X / Service Tax - 20,05,853.00
Fringe Benefit Tax - -833.00
ST 3T M TDS Wil / Excess Income Tax & TDS Received 56,61,684.00 -
D | NFS ISSUER 35,45,947.56 28,18,436.94
NFS Issuer Finanical TXn 21,98,848.89 21,77,778.24
NFS Issuer Non Finanical 1,45,732.00 1,69,497.10
NFS Issuer Swithching Fee 48,439.80 50,736.60
ASP Charges For RUPAY SIL 11,51,424.92 4,20,000.00
NFS IMPS Remitter P2A Approve NPCI Fee 166.50 115.00
NFS IMPS Remitter P2A Approve Fee 1,335.45 310.00
T / Total 20,92,05,970.57 20,10,26,098.45

Schedule 17 -Provisions and contingencies

Sr.
No.

qAUYN / Particulars

As on 31.03.2022
(Current year)

As on 31.03.2021
(Previous year)

i

TGS ST snreRfEaRaT / PROVISIONS

Lt CED aXqa / PMC Provision
FSId 9 HYRA &St el TS / Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts
3FIHRT TS / Provision for Income Tax

TEeh BRI TEE TS / Provision for Investement Depreciation Reserve

SREI sisdrdt TS / Provision for SREI Bond (Principal)
THIR & flt TGS / Provision for STD Interest Reserve

T&HUT / Total

5,62,09,368.60 7,20,00,000.00
4,97,50,000.00 50,00,000.00
1,67,12,300.00 2,83,51,141.00
86,12,528.00 5,51,25,137.00
31,59,000.00 -
34,50,000.00 10,00,000.00
13,78,93,196.60 16,14,76,278.00




9fd,
ISR

KNS BANK

f& peif ARG TePRY 4 fei.

T 038-3R

= — ﬁf

(U SIS faeiedn SETUREuT SEareren W@ AE! 3gamR)
Jenforen SrETierahT SEaTe

(TEHIY SR AT SIUMAT 1T (a0 HTIATAT THeW 3¢ T AZNIY UghR! TAT HILATEAT hetll ¢ ¢ aiid)

fg Tt AT WEar 5 1. gag

T 7 (FAiferhes ifufaam) -

3H=AT HA 30T STl feiedT TSIAHER Faifeipee Sfufae TResemed aul Shoedr aris Gred gRumM aved g ST
Teh, R favaen wecam=aT SIRuIen GRS S0 ey S Thicy Heshil WRATEdIel o] THied Sfeh Ty e 2 Q¥ ] d HeNIy
FI-3117. TEEEY 3 2R & o JUR TEYTFH O Afedl 30 ST Fhi1 AT TN FearrRorgy fErerevard Jut o d ATgar
Serea . 39/ 03/ 033 <A1 3ok (Rydieeee ST serea 3Mifereh Al @ St 2 geieh feeT 318,

T WAt (FATThIgS SUE) e .-

2.

)

)
)

&)

)
?)
B

3)

IR @i dopear afwes s RB1/2022-23/70 DOR MRG.REC 46/00-00-011/2022-23 Dt. 10th June 2022 J&R
TSl TS WERTE h1-3117. S o7, T 17 WA gt TFUSK & 32.03.3 0 32 Tae=al I ASTUE T ¥00%¥.§0
ARG S T ¥ 0 R.\9E ARG Th! TG hell 3. & TRIFH AvATge! e SRl fff T 300,00 ARG o7 fASE€IeTR
T R00.00 ARG AU FESIR (IHEEA T ¥ ¢ 0.0 0 ATGEN HHAA Ve RISV ¥ FHLUATT AT 2l S Jaaveh
TR Feft fS. 32.03.2033 TSH T Y03 ¥ AEH FHHl 37 Sl TUHTHAT J&Ih! Godi=al Y 5% STHEI &l

SR TGV JeTeAT & IR ST AU TE3aR (e FUATEIS! STavash O TR el

T TI@IqR e o W Sedrgs i Jedr arh ST o S HEA AT shish { Hedl 3MIfY Wi Sieciedn
3iffes AORI=HwIE T 31, &, &, HiH ¢ 3T & e T Tt 3T AGER g T 31fer Trdig feftak T ¥ ¢ 0.0 0 RGN
TROTH FU 3T, FTT SR THhioR FHhT i TR Bget @ FfEd Hevard st T,

I $FeiieH= FEY fafids wid & 3%, Y4 ARErl JAaUE &, 30.0§.30 38 USH UG FeUT aiigh HLvad Seral
MR, Soh Il AT Qo TaHK . 3IQ.4Q TG A AE helt TR, AF TIA 033 T R oo THRT TR A1
FHUAE et et I R Tfed e caredtd of g wvar Y fadt oTRd. AT SIS Sohal YRAE REged g 9
TTaUE SN U fEd HRE 9 @M { 0 o I9%k TG HUA 3 Y fEeet A, (e o e 3 (H) e )

FHRT T 4,0 3,0 3%/~ FAHIN THHHA ST hedied Taedl Taha- TRl HH SRafauard STl 37,

TS SR IR TG ¢ 0.0 0 ARGMI FHt et .

3T AT Hlal TFRH I Al I 7 Hhedged TRAT Rgiag s sohell T ¢,0 0,0 0 0/~ FAFAT THRATT S8 ITHRAT 3R, T
T GO JUTC JEHHos Sl ST ATETe bl G0 JUTell Rl Hlo-1 Huiichs ST Taammel WUl e Hiaet 37,

AT iR § HEA TS heledl SRR WeSIuN aTh! Seiedl JAa= SAfIh Fenial gieiel WA FiEd svard Sierer 1.
IR Y TRATIRET STIHTRT ST holed] Wse 3 AT TR Felel TR, N AMIhISTatd = Stamaal-ar
TS Sreplday At gfeam ST Fhoredn el YEATUN SShurg T TR 31U 1 HIFerea] dqaiarie 1feh Qaiage
@R 3nfor @i fFrameh Geeid sreiean e STavashaige S a1 STavaehal MM STARTSE=aT SER ftIar
T SR ATH ST [ Her T, S U SR, e e A [ AT U FaT STHR
TS A 3 AR 3R,

TgeTeAT el ;-
A T ATeiat T I M.

&)

IR Rged dohean o shAih RBI/2022-23/70 DOR MRG.REC 46/00-00-011/2022-23 Dt. 10th June 2022 =1
NI USTIel TS HERTY l-3117. deh fof. el = TR ateleh ToRAUISIETS! a1 auid 3 0 29 TG T W3 0.0 0 WG Al
Tt A1 oh. ¥



KNS BANK

f& peif ARG TePRY 4 fei.

T 038-3R

\\',, ﬁf

¢ -

f&. 32 W 03 Ash Yuokedr Arfier aufean Miféh fofeRo GHehie SRETURE §9-a1 W@l UReEhi ol A, S &, 2§ g
R0 T AT SRR 3TN foriry ferauian 7 ek et 37TR.

Y. SNFIE THSTATE AT ST -
frrouer g S
RIS ¥ TR Felel A@mEFS 3T ST TgaeE TR 2% = WAQ, e o ot dfeam oI et Arfayfed oo
AR 2 &0 SO HERTY Wehk) T Fad 2% &% doAacs GUIRA hedIFH AIER sehell forcher Wi sichelt 3fiferen fRrh anifen
37ifereh AR @R T f7ouer edientor ST, f TR huarg sl elleteh Hees 3TIfUl AT SR 3.
T STETEENHE Fehedl AT T&U HIvATTe! ST ave & aR STHAfHa UGvardre! ST TYvaTerd! s e JaR IR
FIOIGIS THIENTO I St QRN Satd féen o o, siverasianl o1 S@ureT ol <t @ 37iftr forouer gv Jur-a

Tl THSod dahed STgael Ufehdal Sl HUgMErd! STaleer 31Ted.

§. STfYeh UFeheaT SETUIEIUTTHTS! Jefeh oiaT UrierehTel JaTeard. ;-

3 3 Yol T wh wfiferes IREHSTE SR oY e & Wreror S1IfdT oramuieror Sfediel SR ahidl ST 31T /el GHIGE 31 §

3. SISTal SMHUTE & oo T S 37 W THUTH JHR SEire Jgie siifen e faem sidet anh a9t a1 4 ). g

fere wgauR SMfor IS Iaq Thd ST § Yo A ST, SR JARReIcaT fehal ThBEAUDr § a1 37fereh Tehi=ar SRR Sciedt

ARecateaT e FofareR g g vidhe.

eifreh AETIRETUTYR SRETAREATT ST RV 3T sFarifaeh ol S snifer ol cr@rafea saeafaehar wEw Jad. 3 géd

FEIGEAT LAl

o TR fermiean ifiren entean feremie eies ires@ol ST e Yodieh L0l 7 3 ek feha 3 1@, w1 S@HiT giagr
SR TRETIR U R TR L0 ST STH=aT AdTell STHR SUaErd! [ ST A oramaieer g fHesfan]. wHavhis
Ieufaciett et faum JEqe Ievacied oAl fadMitel ST Hiehleae STHAld. HRY BHAUHHES TIFHA, SEd, 7 TR

o OGN UREU YR I FXOAES EIRETN el siria enfen FrEEOER g g o, W e ia o
TTEITER /A Sh HUareal & .

o TR W@l YOIl el ST AT Shetell Tl 31TST ST Feid Jerdien oI arstaquel Jediich &,

o AWM ] T TEIJUN HIHHST L SHEAEIE] QIS HT0) T I Foledl el JUAGER =] ST Fearel sl A
3R 12 AT qUrEU L0 S S ST ! GBI ST <AEIe Al TG BTl 3T 7 ¢ STHAT STearelrea] qREud
IS HeledT TRaT JRIEATEAT STRTER fSerel 3T, A wfersardict seT anfor aRiR srear =g T qwerer IR && 6.

o 3MIfeRh TAhIEAT YUl rElEhTu, ToT ST TG JoaTa shdl MMM SR ek @Y WIEehul Tad <hl é e,

9. 3T HIAWFNT 3(UT Frameh avasw el -

ST TYATH 3T ¥R HAM 3], MCS ACT ¢R&0 FHdH ¢ JUR TI6E d TH AT Th ®iH T F o (IS 3) T
ST 3T 37TR.

¢. SfenT TYAYH e 2R ¥R TN Tt 3o Weliel ALGEIeAT S g ST TgaTed Sal i -
) EIRETRIT Y SR T Afect T SISO T Sehehg Sl ST AT 3TF AT TR
q) AT AL ST Sl TR © Tehell Y& heledl SUEhRI=AT SHerd 37T

F) ST AA Tohd HIRISTANT STEvAF TN T T&h TR hall STA STrIell @TIREERIAT STEvadh TR §a T
(Returns) YT & fI9RTH IueTey e foel 37T




T 038-3R

KNS BANK

f& peif ARG TePRY 4 fei.

8) Il STRACRN HeHld deses S THI-dIe Wb @I R GHI 371
9 TR (H) T T F qSA don STaeaciel @I G Ta & WA HI STHed Tl Qg 3.
. HENIY HI-3ATT QHrEd o ¢ Q &2 Helled et &R (&) JER ewdeh Aifedl TSI AHmEY Wi feeiel 31s.

Q0. G o yRerumaiaa A oSt senetr S ‘et o Y shell 3R,

e e A, A9 = 9 Tewerd
fedih © R%.08.303% BIEERC: Carre]
UH3NTA- 03¢ §R S/ S 00§30

(. I, 91@1)
ARR
Hexf¥Tg -0 ¢ 0
UDIN-22110807ALXQCJ7111

- : FUTHSHT AT -
e QTS ETIREIT STgdTel o e YLaviieaT o8 SUsh fer@rumen SUdiHed T 3fare afierqal feet 3. wrdl

3TTATE B ST TGS Shotel ST AL T hle difiieh/ Sefies Sregrean fohell qoa I 21g ITehdld. T STHTAT FIeedry

T H[b TSI 3Tt e A STsdl.




5O S - ﬁf

T 038-3R

KNS BANK

f& peif ARG TePRY 4 fei.

U - ¢
f&. 39 T 0% TS UG STToIeh AU AR & THT dIeT THhIET W STUoreht
fevie fawae AT a0 9 feene favae feuu.

31) fevie fauaes Agam™ & :-

?)

?)

3)

%)

w)

fevna fawaes doha -

AT 3R Tk & it TAYH el ¢ R ¥ ], ARSI Arieyieh qed, wi@auash qFes, ICAI =41 Ariegie e, s
UM o Tl STgEY 3Ted M & Tk Hlaerd Il fFadiger =] 9 ehed], = fEahd o1en fevie fawaen
TARTHR SHITE Tl 3.

WW:-

S TAR Foielt Ifeh THeh HeQTHRorTd TEd STqeiedl GG qeleR I i et o it ol ayepedia 3ot carga ffd
FeTell 3Ted. TR S TR HeAiager=al IuH FHET S 318 T Teded IR § SfarsTaet s 7 Treham.

Y NBG :-

37) vy Scoig ol el IS U F @A ST AT HAGTRTO ST SRS STHT SUTa ST 37ed.
F)  IFFeAed HIeTHEe TSt TaT=A AT el STEd i@ Ad.

F) QS AT a1 SATST (AU U A TS AT STHT e FTeiell a1 STHRTER HIRIdl T 377
g)  TAdueRieRic ATIYT ST SR faiedn deh IR HHYH AW Teshichad 3781 dhel ST,

QUL :-

iR AR, R A W fARRdS 9 s FAegREsn aaunmed gy al. Rere e Arfeyied dqeger 9

RS affentr dop ““Tad STAXTA =1e] Saciedr”” (ReS I HegRAY) onftr ““fasht st TaR sTciedn’” (3feeeiad Bk dat) &1

2 SO el TR,

faergfdisTean JeaierTraTdl @relid acd Taifaclt 3Ted -

3)  TRAITERTET A dacied FRIREsERal BRE=A Jeaidur W @& god e foradiven S staeard auf fermader
ST 3Tt e o faagdtear 3d0a Femaea siriaEss el S,

) fochiedt TR sl faegRdsT i -

) A WY U - SSRHETER R FBIL T 3Xdeiedn YTM FAEr.

) ST WHERE Y@ F T AU HRRES - Feiedrarer i FBIL A 3Ufaaiedl YTM GAER d e acdd §Uhrt
T Y, THY TE= QT A HAgaR.

®) A-TAESTR faegfds - aRErat SRa SRl A I &r] -1 YTM §EgaR 9 fohdie e’ AMiegar
FBIL GAT@ iRa/f1. 09, J. aeet Tl UL SAel JeAidgar.

““fosnl AT TAR STEeIen” A1 o Tl AavEhiel Jodich SHial el TAgaR, e [ShegaR Al &l e fohar feeie

AR foar Haet ST . AR @a A o Torel Siis], HTH, W e g 3Taue ol § @9 UM el

ST, TG AAU[EhT STesdT e AATHR S8R fohal TRqdr ae Rere sorean Anfeeier qeger dre df g el S,

& -

IR Rgreg doheal ANigyich Tigar et auiehtor JHIOIG ol (W-Ss), §29H AU el (Ya-W-ss), GUfad &l (SRLHa), T
THTMEH ol (TN A1 JNHR Fcd ST F R TR Rgres sopean Seqel UG Hehew 1 J g affercomrearedtean ffga sore
TAIIIER TS el ST,




&)

)

¢)

Q)

KNS BANK

f& peif ARG TePRY 4 fei.

5O S - ﬁf

T 038-3R

WY ATAHT 3O ST ¢ -

) Y e A A @ Se weggi SeifauaTd ST 3, St ATeHT= Udrerdieh fhAd (Historical Cost) ST STT SRR

¥)  TEX Ao SERT SFaRIIAER d JHeT Toiedl & STehRUAT STl TR,

-3 T @IATIAT 3.

A5, aufsrer T
g | ST oTiftr g RaA 04% (S.L.M.)
R | wiER et R 20% (W.D.V.)

3 | SR STIftr HivedeR 33.33% (S.LM)

¥ |3 0% (W.D.V.)

y | o arET T TSRHEYH | 30% (W.D.V.)
BIRE]

& | G S e 3.4% (W.D.V.)

© | ST & 4% (W.D.V.)

F) FH-IEEd decdl HeHe SR AT BRal ahelell STHA A SeIuATl QU1 aiel SERT HIeUArd Al ST S gHeA
TR HICTHT TRE el 318 T Hal A== SUh SUFHR SHRT STHRuAT 3.

T) AT AN DIV WG A TR dhelel Tl
?)  ofifee BTy S AT ToaeT STt shatel! ATe.

HuaT g o -

31)  FHA-FrA Teged) oTftr ffee ey Tewid fovam fam fom (LIC) o7iftT odiumell Weed aR® ST &t aiea ieiigR
TG HLUAI 3erell 8 3Mfvr e fermn e o wordiuwdl Wsd AW Ry . for. aiean iferdien aiffies gl Twi-aiar
THRIA A6 A 3HET FHIT 3Tl 3R,

¥) b pHr-aar wfasy fafe i eter Felt SR TRd Ioet Eeid Srafeel ST

WIS HTATAT I (3TfeT ferat) -

S FIRTER AT AT HIS THAT WIARH T ARI-TaT THRIA GarHed qrafaedn 3Ted. Areaeiear gEariean geae garean
THHT THI-TIET THhTd GETHed i 3.

IR -

FRITa A faeredn SUTHT § ST HIAATIR a1e] STEIHTE TG hell 1R, doseal e i IR Swe Joq THag
g ArRfeAdS I fedld Ffauas FES F @ fGae Fe X IgER 390 Sand.

20) IMMHIT U (FRI<ITA<C Afsorel) -

SeRIEAA vl Aifed foauiied foeft Std W < feviem eelt ST g

%) UToWR gaeileh Ul :-

S HICTHR FgCgTh G § o HIeHHT 4Rl ShUATEId Su-a1 @eiue wHl ST @l HietHRe T gect Wi @, SaT S
Iuld STYM Geiel AieTH=l HEd gt Shell ST 1 auid f gael ATer™l @eied I o Shell ST, 3TN AT age ged ¢ foa=an
TaiTeAT St SRafacied auid i hoiedl WEiuE ST TSI Aecary TR A=Al Srafacied Geiel g 32 fhaet S d Fad



KNS BANK S e st
f& pat aPRE FAeFR! 9 fa. w0393
2R) TR (FEMHTE - %) :-

R qET heledT SHaRRi=a ST i geiean Sfa@iedar sTeavad STHu-a1 TR 8T wvar ofedn gy o faifsia a
TS T ABIdeH! e Tk TR HLAMT faaRTd ST STt 318,
23) a% g WGl &l AESIET -

QAT o1 Lo STl 318,

T GIAreRe ST O g 39§ 31 U ST ST Al 3. SK TGS I Shdle ATt et et ) o IR HvAr A
R H2 37 et S
STTHd! FEAER e 3116 F0IE WA FHeiedl Geiaid $T9e Ja shald @l amuam 4.

TSR A=A Fredi fefoheard feiell STegdmdiel e 37qe Jo shele Teshished Ml heledl STTHAHHR aTalel ST SA1f0T Y o
THETSAT ST VAT TRAF T8 Al AT fShAda SiSa STl wureie i WiSaeiientul A ad.

IO S Gl SR SNTHA! AN 378 = GAEvn 7 31 SHeHal Jam el 371,

%) VEUT @G SUard 91ed -
TR TgraTel Teadl STacifarcl 1T 3T WICAi=al e 3 Tead Tacifact 37e o Juiea Yad! @i TghaTd TEdd ST el 378,
) T g 3 faeft .-

)

)

C))

)

)

&)

®)

HRRTY T e WU el ¢ R & o  IUfGRiIgaR AT fawmlt siaefa freges Twmean Ry 39k gaeh! Taehd TEd i
TG STUATT ST 3.

A o AT T FHeier TR, TON W o A SHEE B A7 TRAT 9 SRSy TEid e o v e e,
fesnaiatier feuur ;-
)  TEMHEHIER dHelell Tar :-

MEyarg faawor ux -
AGHHIRT - 3 3TaId Mavadh UGYATE foelu TaR el ATel. HRU HERTY HI-3T. JERIE FEE LR & o T Y@YaTe faawm
T 0 TG Her .

Td STeael W ST Afafis W el -

TR Teh WM R fo=d Svard 37l 3718 SHRU ATO=A1 7d & 916 BR AgerE Ara). s Qe Jell sger I
QU@ & TH -1l THehred g A RO el Jrafauard Setel .

AT @araun -

HICTRI, & S0 YR Hcs fohmet ot ST SerT 3Tt qrafavan Yot e S &eg Jrafauand el ofe. Sit AS-10 FHR
TR ST oBevll hLvaTe hiH & SR, el hedHaT e Aol Tiehia THeh il URUT Be & Fida sevan et
e

gl FYRT T Y, 0 R,0 3R/~ A ST TR TSI ddedl (&R % HHl fegd TR,

Iaufa SR ST FITasR T ¢ ¢, 0%, & ¢. 3R IR SR SRR ATel. HRU o fEoiedl THUTEHITER Tet JIeaasr aror
3T Sk & bl AT, AEYAN RAE Rged sohear RBI/DOR/2021-22/83 DOR.ACC REC.45/21.04.18/2021-22 dt.

30" August 2021 uRIT feien 24 AR 0 R¢ JUR AT ST e ST IS Tehell qdageal ARG STHATH]
Tl AT et e AT,

Hea R sEar -
o Gl HeRR TR dfeh T e i AT T ATl YRR €1k fehdl TIag FeT TR FHea™ T.Ug. ¢\ TH

(3 )



g)

?)

3)

=)

LY

)

KNS BANK

: 2 = ﬁf
f& Fat aPRe FeFrR 96 fa. -

T 038-3R

T U7 TheldhIum -

JF . §. R FEG QR € o It AU eiel 3R, MWL T IR Holedl hiSdT Tes ¢ ¢ TIR J&F Hrdbr!
SfRRY A= fYrar =i FUAERE 3R e Gadld IeeR . q99 YRaE Rgee s . 3% A" 003 =7
TRUTHIER AT TR b J&F FRISR! STYSHRT Id STHM UGN UV IS HITAE IRl T

AT gaeileh{uT :-

AR HICATE JoAs AUl e S geeidsl qurgul id. gecidel A TR SREraReear areTdd FiEa soa
SR

CLEIREC iRk

IR FHARY 0 e Tk e famm fim 9 w3 o . B aw SR SO A difert Sael ST do A
iferdisiara iR af R03%-33 AA T 2. 3§ TG ST ol SR

IR FHARY U TG dewla e fomr frm @ o @ uw @ Wed AT IRy O A uifer Sael o o A
iferdisiara iR af R032-3% A T 32.4] ARG ST ol 3R

IHE Ty -
ST A1 G @ Sjeal e O 31 S gege i I hlday it §fear Ry S var siiedr e

forsares JAIor h. R THIY AT HLvATel @H S 3718, FAEEdrd He DTA Siaden Seifieh Qo drassaade o FfE s
I TR

Jqd H{IAT -

TEIEYE S WIS Sreplday 3t SfEan fevii THIT 3. ] JUR Sl @i g 3fehetel Tead it AEYash 3. T Hral
307 g feRld T ¥R 3 JHR I Te&d Al 3718, e YR SeeeTo e 7 Hecar=l AMa erel e

) erfufen faw - (Srame -¢R) -

ufasITa 2 e THUT e,

AT R03¢-3R R0R0-3¢
@w%enam 34.%0 @@ ¥2.83 A
g @ q y gufwd 4&.30 T 2.8 ATE
L E] - -
TG e A= feetel Tt o 18 34,08 TE 33.3% @

) MW SAENTA :-
S 3TET FeTell T ok T f&. 3¢ AIE 033 TS THA T Q.44 A1 T 3. (Taa % 3.2 4 @)

3)  YAEE -
3) AU SR SehieAl aadddiat Yadueh T 30 8.3 AR (A Nl T \9,%¥ ¢ R . 0¥ TE) =1 AN 3R,

) o R M0 feeigR YU gREd dhds T wo. oo ARI T3 Q00,00 ARG AN THHAT Jaadal dld
TRV ST AT STl

®)  GHR TSI Jg SSTehdiar T € 2% ¥ & (W adf T 3¢ 3.8% A ) AGRAT JEadd! YR dehehs e
TRV SV ST ST

¥)  ufoud Jeea FAA YR dohahs T 3%.% } ARG YEASal Al T SSUATT ST 3T

3  YRIE fa33e HI-37T SHANE T 2 00,00 AGEA GEd AT FHeldral el ASfavard e . 7 Fear aq
& alaX IV &St HUA 3T e

P IRAY RE dorer TaavERede At aReEw [ id 30/ 0%/ 038 TUR kel Hoelsh HedH R s




KNS BANK

: 2 \\—,,, ﬁf

T 038-3R

qr3aal.
3) AU UifcrHmEe S8 :-
Q. WHRI Fst T 3T druey s @& 9o STEaTd Heeieh HSRge Savand aral.

I BIEARY dehHed Taaeh FHuaaad Yieses T8 3eed Hudr a6l

3. o o Teui, i 31 e AaTede HIfTE autel ol av SUHige Sauard ara!.

F) N {edieliw wEAR fafee mie . 39%.]Y @Rl TAAU® &, 30.08.3038 JsH Scled WA g
FIUANT ST 3T, b A AL ¢ o TFF &, 3%.4 % TG AP TR hell 37, A TR 033 724 Rgr
R TR TR AT T fEorel ot S RV e e ARl I TRqE A e it TR, Arared
W e oTe. TH ST dopet Arewia WRd Rereg s FSeT feory Téa e o afs dewfd ot o aRqe
el e A e TeSaN (i fe¥ie HLar ST a1 SisHed aaciedl I0 (e aLqa ahall 31,

T A THUERIR aUE @ 31 fhar e S 18 HARTEE T, fedR i s Wl S, g dh a1
HETe ! ST JaavEhiaTed ard T SUTFaSHT et

ISIN : INE039A09MD?2 IFCI LIMITED UNSECURED BONDS NON PSU Credit Rating- B+ as on 1st
December 2021

¥) o FrEnia 7Y TEEUH WA TUHUY Hed AU WG hol 7. S YAHRuy autear gearie w0
eI HR.

¥) UiuH ST Yeaddie aiqel Heuid -
IRg Rged dpm @ & 0 wid 030 = WRw®w . RBI/2019-20/222, DOR (PCB).BPD. CLNO.
11/16.20.000/2019-20 gR TSl T HERTY sohdl STHATAT STICAET Tad Jaie Hawid St Jat a R o IaFh AT 4
I TG HEA SO A1 JadASdakier STt TH-dlaT @it 5% T3 319 9T et a1
7 Hewid Fafyd AR TEPR o e §2X S THIUIgR TeH WUSHRTd = §RaHIH SRl Shavdrel Jatd Juard
3T 3TR. SN 3TRT RgH= 7 ORI hetedl Jaia TR el ANIIR e,
Je Guia 9w shise DOR.MRG.REC.46/00-00-011/2022-23 T i ¥ JUR FFEidiane Jedisnd Ifd aie
T 2.00 3HA M Sieg gl AR S TSR Hedl AT Q] Ad <aie Jedish aIST HIATAI . e
fg. 3¢ A 03¢ Tsh sehelt Mrurwdl Sohdiel aaaaiel Jaaueh T 300,00 TG A 3. I Ao U 3038
TR ST T ¥ 0] . &l ARG 3% TR, 9RAY Rgee s e f&. R o i 0 R0 = wRwaas 3. RBI/2019-20/222,
DOR (PCB).BPD. CLNO. 11/16.20.000/2019-20 J9R ¥&T I0 S FIF ¥ 0 .§\0 AN HISeRIgs! HET d 08 ]~
Ro U U af R0 Iah AP TS HU VAR 3. IR dohl fifieh 38/ 03/3033 TSt T 3¥03.0E ARG
TG hedl 3.
I T T@SAR fell « 5h RS T L8 Y. 9R TG TEUERIA soh Aaueh SR ffie[d T 3000 0 @G 37f
AR HYT T R00.00 TG Faehl [ WA el A0 A@MIREHH &, 30/04/3033 TS AFHR FHITH f.
TR IR @i o i £ 0/ 0§/ R0 3R sl drumed shean fammarull T %o 0%.§ o TG Tdaueh! Haufd §o 5%
TG F0A 59 et STt T 3% 03,06 ARG 3ash! I A, dohel f&. 32/03/3033 WA T ]R30 0 A FAH TG
el A S & TG T ¥¢R.& & ARG A WHA FH Q. ST IAaUeh FeSar (T TE-der @ fed 9 S
LT ST, oS T F@3ar (Hld T 4 010, 3% TG WAl F0l Seavd 3.

y) “@ifae-2R" -
SARS — Cov-2 fauIy “‘@regs-2 R’ Wel TEWER A A T6 SHIMI ST ARAW 6T 3. SAFes ST A

YR o SR e 3nfor S1f@Rr 3Tl 3R, f§. 92 A Qo030 Sl HIe-2R o SN RY o4 Sfaes
HEHI U S el 371,




KNS BANK

: 2 = ﬁf
f& Fat aPRe FeFrR 96 fa. -

T 038-3R

R STHET TIHR ST HY=AN A1 Freuure s Qv fafae Surraist & e ated. &, % A 3030 TSl
R WA ¢ o= Fseh AlnsT= 2o sefl, ST Ie YU ¥ ¢ ] feadit arefavand sfiell o qe-a dediaee!
G AT ST, “Prears- 2 7 Tgaiedl Thst &, R9/03/3030 TR 216/ 0%/ R0 R0 =T NN HRAA gres dohea
Arfeyies GEigaR o &, 3% Wgart 2030 TS LS TN STHN-AT T U FstaRil . o A 3030 T f&. 32
A 030 AT Wl AT HIAHI gl SV fhaT SATST MLUaTare! Wel Afg=aien ARREH e fa.

(R dr@ra)
1.5, qufyTer TaT
g | uRuear ufeag R omftr 3 =l STgUR ARARE fededr daelid wHuA/ e 9,060.2¢
TR ST Tahd.
& o - T 9032.38 M.
HIT-ohfSd/ SNGIR e - T ¢.0y A
R | AT Sl e feetel e TR 2¢C.28
& et - T uR.¥e dM@.
I ohfe / NEIITHR ol - T Re9y M.
3 37 | TROTHEAT IS 4 TR SMRIH ad R 0 3 o =4 Sited R el g, 2Y4.00
39 | TROhEAT Reae 4 JER 3N v R o 3% AT Ufee fHTe Shotell TRqs. Ro.00
¥ | aRoremre TiEeE & JER RSt ofiftn 3ol TRaqEard! SHEIS dhetedl auqal .00
y | Rieger disdei Rad d 0,00
& | 33/03/303% TSl sreleh Refisger difsssi RYy.00

§. 9RO RE dohear f§. 0&/0¢/0R0 =1 URWAH . DOR. No . BP . BC. / 3 / 21.04.2048/2020-21 J&R
FIfae-¢ ] WHad Gewidiel Tehdren - .

. YR R doear f&. 09/ 0%/ 032 =1 URUAH . RBI/2021-22/ 17, DOR. STR. REC. 04 / 21.04.048 /2020-
21 JOR ATSEIA TS T HIoIEEe T

“Hifae-2]” frameE Tkl §EIKHGW WRAE REe doedr Aemmie anieo offt 3o siie@r Aeid fa.
016/ 0%/ 038 T URTTHTHR ok ATSIER SHRA ST T HSIGA! f&. 08/03/030 A f 38/0¢/30%0
7 HIATSHTGIS AR G Seiel 31 =arde Hd hotgRiHT Td/ G HRaar 378,

I Feuider wuEamEn feeie wad e o SAfauyH SIUR A, AHER Gdea =Ararerarea FRAgER STae 3
AT f5.2.]/ 0%/ 0 3% AT TAGR AT HeHidied Tead HfHd FHe wosfaet .

TIER FTRIN T R.3% TG o {FRHET S7aTST hell 3T & (@ehH 9ae] Ihd HRU A1 Gaiel feear M g&
3R, a1 GEdiet orET Gt Sfere o R0 8- ] W AN AL,

¢) Tl fequui .-

3) sl ARG REee doh Tohg HIVTE &S TR e, VR fgres stehl wiea Johedlel gieied] qureuieed sa
T4 suifeeiear STed = Jodr SRuATE HraTe s Hd 3.

) fornfirer snfor arforameiter wuraet wewidier gda=h wrfamE dhah g& oTR.

F)  HoIGRE ARSI &HAT T FHefaRr= T SSEUAEg FHefal THE! S HoaTe eIl Ifehal & 3%,
T RO Teatiien SeEl Svar e g8 T YR Reed dohean anfeyin omgar o Tud) wvar
AT 3R, Fh ThfS FHIAYM HUT ST TIATE AT THIHEH Berel 31 YT Hefeda Yefar hevana 3 3T,

8) IR R do o1fi 31 qenforeh Geeriear Arfeyll Gorigur s St 3fies@n 3o AIeT SHffendor Qrdiear aRaey
e e GURT I 37T,



KNS BANK

: 2 > ﬁf
f& Fat aPRe FeFrR 96 fa. -

T 038-3R

3) el WAV YU TRl oAbl Haeied fafay dhet o= wifedt 3a .

%)  gEwld dhd JAaUEeld HE-AENAr aaus desar i ¥ ¥ .4y A AW @R e .
eEhT=a fashiendar SucTe auaRidiel ToRHeaT & 3k T 430,00 TG A1 SEATIHATAR . 32/03/301%
TSt e TESAR FET Y 0. ¥ o ARG e Tard fiTeersh aIdt. o Taauh desar il aTefauarean T s
T T e THITER STaeie 3.

3) f& 02/0%/R0\ YA Fhea FHHAN! HoRHeRIGT Jaarel Heufdic aTardl g& ST TH e Tavadh o
TCE A A,

%) U HEAE 9 WG AEhS e @I S[aul Jeed STHeae Teaeel diaag d Tuhl-dial TAehladiel giRom
TSdTeT ST e

U)  TEHR] ST AN AT ST TYARH e @ R ¥} TN qeed d TH el T B TF & (VTS 3) T
AU 3T 3TTR.

T) ORI iia 1 THTe &hta ST STRia oramafarr ST THTa T@raieeu THTe Hiuamd ad 371e.

3l  RA RErR e HarEdl / TeHTd = Arieeis YEHigaR ek Sifgd Fiinio 3T X Anfeyiss gemrea

Q) T AWM TIbeid Tk & AHI-TIeT THhIHEd AR qurel STehsart TS a JAafeol dhelelt 378,
Tiad SliScied STHAT STRAIaR

A, 39 = 9 TeTed
THIANTH- 2 0 3¢ EISRY/SK[R 00k 30
REl RE] BE] REl
(3. . yr@0) ‘
R . FlEawe (sfe) TEl. YT (3ifsd) & FERRT YR
HefTg Fa-2 3 0 ¢ 09
UDIN-22110807ALXQCJ7111
RE] SE] RE]
EEIED A anAY

Wﬁﬁé

fedieh 1 RR.08.303%



To,

KNS BANK

f& peif ARG TePRY 4 fei.

Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Members of
The Kurla Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Mumbai

Report on the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Kurla Nagarik Sahakari Bank Limited which comprises
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year then ended and a summary of
significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory information incorporated in these financial statements of the Bank
along-with returns of its twelve Branches audited by us and verified by the Concurrent Auditors/Internal Auditors as well as
by us. These financial returns are consolidated in these financial statements.

In our opinion and to the best of the information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the possible
effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the said accounts read with significant
accounting policies and notes on accounts, gives the information required by the banking Regulation Act,1949 as applicable
to Co-operative societies, Maharashtra Co-operative societies Act,1960, as amended and rules framed there under in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India of the
state of affairs of the Bank as at 31 March 2022 and its profit for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) In terms of Reserve Bank of India (RBI) circular no. RBI/2022-23/70 DOR.MRG.REC.46/00-00-011/2022-
23, dt. 10th June 2022 bank has made 60% provision of I 2402.76 lakhs against its non-performing exposure of
investment in unsecured deposits of I 4004.60 Lakhs including Interest accrued till 31.03.2021 with The Punjab and
Maharashtra Co-op Bank Ltd (PMC bank) out of Investment Depreciation reserve (IDR) of ¥ 300.00 lakhs and from
BDDR ¥ 200.00 lakhs, which was hitherto transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) to meet the shortfall
of ¥ 480.00 lakhs, prior to the aforesaid Circular issued by RBI. As a consequence, IFR maintained is short by
% 507.34.00 Lakhs as on 31.03.2022 as compared to the 5% of the book value of AFS. (Refer Note no 4)

a)  The bank should make adequate provisions to create IFR up to 5% of Investment value.

b)  Pending compliances in respect of Regulatory requirements as stated in Note No.9 in respect write back of Investment
Fluctuation Reserve, Statutory and other matters as stated therein, affecting net profit and reserve fund to the extent
of ¥ 480.00 lacs and our comments and observations contained in audit memorandum in Part A, B, C, Form 1& 7
attached herewith, the consequential cumulative impact of which on the financial statements is not ascertained.

¢) Investment in SREI Equipment Finance Limited ¥ 314.95 Lakhs has been classified as NPA as on 30.06.2021 and
bank has provided 10% i.e. 31.59 lakhs during the year, however in April 2022 RBI has instructed nationalised bank to
consider advances made to the company as fraud and provided totally, as per the management of the bank, they have
not received any instruction from RBI to treat the same as fraud and provide 100% of the investment. (Refer note on
accounts 3(h) )

d)  Depreciation is excess provided by ¥ 5,02,039/- is excess provided by the bank due to which profit is understated by
the same. (Refer Notes on accounts 1 (C )

e)  During the year bank has made short provisions of Income Tax of ¥ 80.00 lakhs.

f)  During the year RBI has imposed penalty of ¥ 1,00,000/- due to non-transfer of funds to DEAF, due to technical
mistake of software for which claim is lodged with vendor.

g) Pending compliance of Accounting Standards as stated in Note No. 1, the effect of the same on financial statements, is
not ascertained.

The cumulative impact of the above on the Financial Statements and CRAR of the Bank is not ascertainable.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAI. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provision of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI’s code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We invite attention to the following :

a) Note No. 4 regarding provision of 20% for non-performing interbank exposures with Punjab and Maharashtra
Cooperative Bank Limited amounting to ¥ 720.00 lacs during the year in terms of circular no. RBI/2022-23/70 DOR.
MRG.REC..Cir.No0.40/00.00.000/2022-23 dated June 10, 2022.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

Other Matter

The Financial statements of the Bank for the previous year ended March 31,2021 were audited by another auditor who
expressed qualified opinion on such Financial statements vide their report dated September 16, 2021.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

5.

The Bank’s Board of Directors and Management is responsible with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the Bank in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, and provisions of
the Banking Regulations Act, 1949, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the
Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, as amended, Maharashtra Co-operative
Societies Rules, 1961, as amended, from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Acts for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

6.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.
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° Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank's
internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements , including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

7.  The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third
Schedule read with Section 29 to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as applicable to Co-operative Societies and the
provisions of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act,1960 and Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961 except as
stated in Note No. 9(j).

8. Subject to the foregoing and as required by Section 30 of the Banking Regulation Act.1949 as applicable to the Co-
Operative societies read with the provisions of section 81 of the Maharashtra Co-Operative societies Act.1960, We report
that:

a)  We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purpose of the audit and have found them to be satisfactory.;

b)  The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.;

¢) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from
our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received from the
branches.;

d)  The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the Books of account.

e)  The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally
accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks except as stated in Para 2(c) hereinabove.

9.  The details as required by the Rule 69(6) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961 are given in the audit
memorandum separately.

10. We further report that for the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded “A” classification.

For JAIN & JAIN LLP

Place : Mumbai Chartered Accountants

Date : 29.06.2022 FRN: 103869W/W 100630

(J J SHAH)
Partner
M. No. 110807
UDIN: 22110807ALXQCJ7111
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ANNEXURE -1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022

AND THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED THAT DATE:

(A) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: -

1.

Accounting Convention:

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis following going concern concept and in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting practices and conform to the statutory provisions prescribed under Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, guidelines of RBI, the accounting standards, guidance notes issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and practices prevalent in banking industry in India.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimate and assumption that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities
at the date of financial statement and the result of operation during the reporting period end. Although these estimates are
based upon management's best knowledge of current events and action, actual result could differ from these estimates.

Revenue Recognition
(a) Items of income and expenditure are generally accounted on accrual basis except otherwise stated.

(b) Interest on non-performing assets is recognized at the time of its realization.
(c) Interest on PSU bonds is recognized on accrual basis only if it is serviced regularly.

(d) Dividend on Investments & Bank Guarantee Commission is accounted on cash basis.

Investments:

Investment portfolio consist of government securities, other approved securities and other securities. The bank has classified
these securities in accordance with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines in two categories viz. ‘Held to Maturity’ and
‘Available for Sale’. Fixed deposits with other banks are also reflected under the head of Investment.

For the purpose of valuation, following principles have been adopted:

A.  Securities held in ‘Held to Maturity’ category at acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, in which case
the premium paid if any on investments under this category is amortized over the residual life of the security.

B.  Securities held in ‘Available for Sale’ category
a)  Central Government Securities At market price computed as per YTM put out by FBIL.

b)  State Government & other Approved Securities at the market price computed on the appropriate yield to maturity
basis, by marking it up by 25 basis points above the yield of GOI securities of equivalent maturity as put out by
FBIL.

c¢) Non-SLR Securities at market price computed on appropriate yield to maturity basis as applicable to GOI
securities by marking it up by CRISIL/CARE Rating and Annualized spread basis of corporate/PSU Bonds above
the yield of the GOI securities of equivalent maturity as put out by FBIL.

Investments in 'Available for Sale' category are valued category-wise & scrip-wise at lower of market value or book value
and net depreciation, if any in each category is provided for while net appreciation, if any is ignored. Brokerage, fees,
commission and broken period interest incurred at the time of acquisition of securities are recognized as expense. The non-
performing investments are identified and depreciation/provision is made as per RBI guidelines.

Advances:

In pursuance to the guidelines issued by the RBI, advances have been classified as Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and
Loss Assets and provision thereon are made at rates not less than those specified in the Income Recognition & Asset
Classification norms prescribed by RBI.

The Overdue Interest in respect of non performing advances is provided separately under “Overdue Interest Reserve” as per
the directives issued by RBI.
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Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

a)  All the fixed assets are stated at their written down value comprising historical cost less accumulated Depreciation.
Cost includes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of assets.

b)  Fixed Assets are depreciated at the rates considered appropriated by Management.

The rates of depreciation are as under:

Particulars Rate

Land & Building 5% (SLM)
Furniture & Fixtures 10% (WDV)
Computers & software 33.33% (SLM)
Machinery 20% (WDV)
Bank vehicle & Air Conditions 30% (WDV)
Safe Deposit Vault 2.5% (WDV)
Library Books 15% (WDV)

c¢)  Depreciation is charged for the full year in case if assets are acquired during first half. For assets acquired in second
half, depreciation is charged at half of above specified rates.

d)  None of the fixed assets have been revalued during the year.

e)  Physical verification of fixed asset has not been carried out during the period covered under audit.

Staff Retirements Benefits

a)  Gratuity and leave encashment liability towards employees is covered by a policy with Life Insurance Corporation
and HDFC Standard Life Insurance Co. Ltd. and an annual premium paid to Life Insurance Corporation and HDFC
Standard Life Insurance Co. Ltd. is charged to profit & Loss Account.

b)  The bank’s contribution to Provident Fund is accounted on actual basis.

Operating Leases

Lease rental obligations in respect of assets taken on operating lease are charged to profit and loss account on straight line
basis over the lease term. Initial direct costs are charged to profit and loss account.

Income Tax

Current tax is provided using the applicable tax rates and tax laws. Deferred tax assets and liabilities arising on account of
timing difference and which are capable of reversal in subsequent periods, are recognized using the tax rates and tax laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted.

Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to accounts.

Impairment of Assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its, recoverable value. An impairment loss is
charged to profit and loss account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in
prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Provisions ( AS -29)

A provision is recognised when the bank has present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation , in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provision are not
discounted to their present value and determined based on base estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Accounting for Goods and Services Tax :

GST collected is accounted in GST on liability account and GST paid to Vendor is accounted in GST on Asset Account.
Out of the GST on expenses Account , eligible input tax credit is availed as set off, in case eligible input Tax Credit remains
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unutilised, the same is carried forward and set off subsequently. The input tax credit on expenses which is not allowable to
be set off as per GST Law, is expensed out.

In case of fixed assets, eligible Input Tax credit of GST Paid to the Vendor is utilised against the amount of GST collected from
the customers and disallowed portion of input Tax Credit is added back to the value of the assets i.e. the same is capitalised.

Income and Expenses on which GST is applicable are accounted for net of GST.

The Bank is following the accounting practice for recognition of income on Accrual basis in case of cash credit accounts.
However, in case of advances other than cash credit accounts and bills the Bank is following the accounting practice for
recognition of income on cash basis throughout the financial year. At year end same is accounted on accrual basis.

Reserves and Other Funds:
a)  As per the requirements of the Maharashtra State Co- Operative Societies Act 1960, Net Profit after Tax is
appropriated towards: Reserve Fund (Comprising 25% of Net Profit) and as provided in the bye laws.

b)  Dividend remaining unclaimed over 3 years, Entrance Fee and Nominal Membership Fees outstanding at the year-end
are transferred to Reserve Fund.

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARD
a) CASH FLOW STATEMENT

As per the consistent practice followed, the cash Flow statement as required under Accounting Standard-3 is not being
prepared by the Bank, since preparation of Cash Flow statement has not been prescribed under MCS Act, 1960.

b) PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES AND EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS:

Prior period expenses and extra ordinary items are considered as a part of Profit for the year since in the opinion of the
management these do not constitute significantly material amounts. In case of extra ordinary items these are evident on
the face of Profit & Loss Account hence not identified below the line.

¢) ACCOUNTING FOR DEPRECIATION:

Fixed Assets have been disclosed at WDV instead of original cost less accumulated depreciation which is not in
compliance with AS-10 on Property, Plant, and Equipment. Reconciliation of the original cost, the carrying amounts
at the beginning and end of the period showing additions, deletions, other adjustments and Accumulated Depreciation
with Dead Stock depreciation calculation programme is under process. Precise impact of the same on financial
statements upon its reconciliation is not ascertained.

During the year excess deprecation of I 5,02,039/- is charged which is not reversed thus profit is understated by the same.

During the year no depreciation has been charged on software purchased amounting ¥ 18,04,168.32 as the same is not
put issue as per the certificate issued by the bank further as per the RBI circular RBI/DOR/2021-22/83 DOR.ACC.
REC.45/21.04.18/2021-22 dt. 30th August 2021 updated as on 15th November 2021., any bank desirous of declaring
dividend need to totally write off tangible asset as on the date of balance sheet.

d) SEGMENT REPORTING:
The entire operations of Bank are one composite banking business not liable to different risk & rewards consequently
in the opinion of the management Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting is not applicable to Bank.

e¢) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE:

The Bank is a Co—operative Society under the Maharashtra Co— operative Society Act 1960 and there are no related
parties requiring disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 issued by Institute of chartered Accountants of India other
than key management Personnel, i.e. the Chief Executive Officer of the Bank. However, in term of RBI circular dated
29th March 2003, he being single party under the category, no further details are needed to be disclosed.

) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

Bank is conducting impairment testing by way of physical verification of fixed assets. The impact of impairment on
financials, if any, is not ascertained till the date of audit. There has been no formal assessment of such impairment in
terms of Accounting Standard 28 (AS 28) issued by the ICAIL
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RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

Bank has obtained policy with Life Insurance Corporation and HDFC Standard Life Insurance Co. Ltd. for employees
group leave encashment. Bank has paid premium amounting to ¥ 1.36 Lakhs to the fund during FY 2021-22.

Bank has obtained policy with Life Insurance Corporation and HDFC Standard Life Insurance Co. Ltd. for Employees
Group Gratuity. Bank has paid premium amounting to I 31.59 Lakhs to the fund during FY 2021-22. Disclosure
requirements under Accounting Standard 15 are pending.

DEFERRED TAX:

Bank has not accounted for deferred tax during the year. Management is in the process of reconciling the accounts and
ensuring the compliance of AS-22 and disclosure requirements. Precise impact of same could not be ascertained.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Certain items of income as stated in Para 3 of the significant accounting policies are accounted on cash basis. These
are in deviation from the generally accepted accounting practice and as laid down by Accounting Standard-9 on
‘Revenue Recognition’ issued by ICAI, which specifies such items to be accounted for on accrual basis of accounting.
Impact of the same is not considered to be material in the opinion of the management.

Operating lease comprises leasing of office premises (Accounting Standard 19)

Total future lease rent payable under non cancellable operating lease for each of following period:

% in Lakhs
Particulars FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21
Not later than one year 35.10 41.63
Later than one year and not later than five years 56.10 19.66
Later than five years - -
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account 35.71 32.27
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account 32.27 19.39

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR:
Bank guarantee issued by the bank as on 31st March 2022 is X 1.55 Lakhs (Previous Year X 3.15 lacs).

INVESTMENTS:

a)  Investments include fixed deposits with other banks for ¥ 3701.23 Lakhs (Previous year ¥ 7,489.04 lakhs).

b)  Fixed deposits of ¥ 50 Lakhs and I100 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 50 Lakhs and ¥ 100 Lakhs) have been pledged with
Saraswat Co-op Bank Ltd for the purpose of obtaining Bank Guarantees and overdraft facility respectively.

¢)  Fixed deposits of T 614.46 Lakhs (Previous year X 583.99 Lakhs). has been pledged with Saraswat Co-op Bank Ltd for
the purpose of treasury trading in Government-securities.

d)  Fixed deposits of ¥ 39.92 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 39.92 Lakhs) have been pledged with Saraswat Co-op Bank Ltd for
the purpose of ATM settlement.

e)  Fixed deposits with SVC Co.op Bank Ltd. of Rs. 1100 lakhs have been lien marked for the purpose of borrowings,
presently there is no borrowings against the same.

f)  As per Point No.: 3.5 of RBI MASTER CIRCULAR ON INVESTMENT DATED 20-09-2021, Investment policy
approved by board of Director should be forwarded to the concerned regional office of department of supervision,
reserve bank of India Certifying that the policy is in accordance with the prescribed guidelines and the same has been
put in place. As per Point No.: 3.5 of RBI MASTER CIRCULAR ON INVESTMENT DATED 20-09-2021.

g)  Changes in Investment policy:

1. Detailed report of purchase and sale of Government Securities and PSU Bonds shall be presented to the Board of
Directors.

2. Bank is allowed to invest excess of its funds in Fixed Deposits held with scheduled bank, Policy shall
specifically mention about investment in private and small finance banks which are scheduled.

3. Ratio analysis such as return on investment, cost of fund with comparatives with previous years should be placed
before the investment committee.
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h)  During the year investment in SREI Equipment Finance Itd is considered as non performing investment as there was
no income derived from the bonds and has provided 10% of principal amount i.e ¥ 31,59,000/-, subsequently after
31%March 2022 RBI has instructed all lender banks to classify the account as fraud and provide for the total principal
amount as per the provisioning guideline of RBI, however as per management, Delhi High court has granted stay on
the direction given by RBI till the further hearing and the case is under investigation and as no guidelines is issued by
RBI, we have not provided total amount invested in the bonds, whereas we have provided total amount invested in
bonds while working of “Investment Depreciation reserve”

1) Investment in Non SLR investments should be “A” or equivalent and higher rated commercial papers, debentures and
bonds and accordingly banks should take corrective actions as investments in bonds are below A rating

ISIN: INE039A09MD2 IFCI LIMITED UNSECURED BONDS NON PSU Credit Rating- B+ as on 1st December
2021

j)  As per the RBI notification the switch in investment from HTM to AFS should be generally done in the start on the
year, whereas the bank has done switch during the year.

Provision for Deposits with PMC Bank

The Reserve Bank of India, vide its circular no. RBI/2019-20/222 DOR.(PCB).BPD.Cir.No.11/16.20.000/2019-20 dated
April 20, 2020 in respect of Provisioning on interbank exposure of UCBs under all inclusive directions (AID), ordered
banks to fully provide for interbank exposures with Punjab and Maharashtra Cooperative Bank Limited (hereinafter referred
to as “the PMC Bank Ltd”) which is under AID, within five years at the rate of 20% annually and not to recognize interest
receivable on this interbank exposure as income, in order to ensure that the exposure is objectively recognized in the
financial statements of UCBs and also with a view to addressing the systemic impact of provisioning requirements on
such exposure. However, option has been given to UCBs to convert such interbank exposure into long term perpetual debt
instruments whereby provision on the portion of deposits converted into such instruments shall not be required.

Further as per the revised circular no. DOR.MRG.REC.46/00-00-011/2022-23 as per para 4. Equity warrants shave be valued
at a price of Rs.1 per warrant, as and when the equity warrants are converted into equity shares, the valuation shall be done
on market determined prices. Thus at present, no provisions need to be made on investment in equity warrants.

Bank holds Non-performing exposure of deposits amounting to ¥ 3600.00 Lakhs with the PMC Bank Limited as on March
31, 2021. Interest income on these deposits due since September 2019 amounting to ¥ 409.67 lakhs, as per circular no.
DOR.(PCB).BPD Cir. No. 11/16.20.000/2019-20 vide dt. April 20 2020 unrealized interest amount ¥ 409.67 lakhs need to be
capitalized and on total 20% provisions per year to be made from 2019-20 accordingly bank has provided ¥ 2402.76 Lakhs
as on 31st march 2022.

During the year to maintain 5% of IFR of Investment in AFS category which amounts to I 565.79 lakhs bank has transfer of
funds from IDR ¥ 300 Lakhs and from BDDR ¥ 200 lakhs and certificate of IFR was issued by Auditor as on 30.05.2022,
subsequently there was circular received from RBI dt.10.06.2022 for providing 60% of unsecured Investment with PMC
bank amounting to ¥ 4004.60 which was derived at ¥ 2402.76 lakhs and provisions made by bank till 31.3.2022 was ¥ 1922
lakhs thus there was short provision of ¥ 482.66 lakhs which was provided by transferring fund from IFR to IDR ¥ 300
lakhs and BDDR ¥ 200 Lakhs and which is further written bank in profit and loss account, thus required amount to transfer
in IFR is ¥ 507.34 lakhs

IMPACT OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC

The “severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 (SARS-CoV-2)”, generally known as COVID-19, which was declared
as a pandemic by the WHO on March 11, 2020 continued to spread across India, causing an unprecedented level of
disruption on socio-economic front across the country. Globally, various countries and businesses were under lockdown.
Considering the severe health hazard associated with COVID-19 pandemic, the Government of India declared lockdown
effective from March 2020 which continued till July 2020 and several sectors are running with restrictions till date.
Government of India and the Reserve Bank of India have been taking a slew of measures to reduce the distress across
various sectors of the economy, including Banking and Financial Services. The second wave of Covid-19 has further added
to uncertainties and its impact will depend on various regulatory measures & further measures taken. The bank is regularly
keeping a watch on development & taking proactive measures to mitigate the challenges posed by this second wave.

Bank has assessed the impact of Covid related measures and relevant circulars issued by RBI time to time on the financial
statements. Further, the extent to which COVID-19 pandemic will impact the economy and bank's operations and financial
results is dependent on future developments, which were highly uncertain and will be assessed accordingly in future.



KNS BANK

f& peif ARG TePRY 4 fei.

Tttt crearer

T 038-3R

RBI has announced measures under Regulatory Package for COVID-19 vide its circular dated March 27, 2020, April 17,
2020 and May 23, 2020. In accordance with RBI Guidelines dated April 17, 2020, the Bank was required to make provision
of not less than 10% of the outstanding advances in respect of borrower account where asset classification benefit has been
granted. Details of relief extended in terms of said circular are as follows:

T In Lakhs
Sr. No. Particulars Amount
1. Respective amounts in SMA/overdue categories, where the moratorium/deferment was extended as per 7060.11
COVID-19 Regulatory Package
Term Loan: ¥ 7031.36 lakhs
Cash Credit/Overdraft: ¥ 28.75 lakhs
2. Respective amount, where asset classification benefit is extended 188.16
Term Loan: ¥ 159.411akhs
Cash Credit/Overdraft: ¥ 28.75 lakhs
3.a) | Provision made during the Q4 FY 2020 15.00
3.b) | Provision made during the Q1 FY 2021 10.00
4. Provision adjusted against slippage in terms of para 6 of above circular NIL
Residual Provisions written back/ adjusted against the provisions required for all other accounts as on NIL
31.03.2021
6. Residual provision held as on 31.03.2021 25.00

As per the RBI guidelines the provisions need to be adjusted against the actual provisioning requirement for slippages from
the accounts reckoned for such provisions, the residual provisions at the end of the year can be written back or adjusted
against the provisions required for all other accounts, thus the above mentioned provisions has been reversed as there were
no slippages for such provisions were made.

In terms of RBI circular DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020, the disclosure requirement as per
Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related Stress during the year is given hereunder:
(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Type of borrower

(A) Number of
accounts where
resolution plan has
been implemented
under this window

(B) exposure to
accounts mentioned
at (A) before
implementation of
the plan

(C) Of (B),
aggregate amount
of debt that was
converted into
other securities

(D) Additional
funding sanctioned,
if any, including
between invocation
of the plan and

(E) Increase in

provisions on

account of the
implementation of
the resolution plan

implementation

Personal Loans - - - - -

Corporate persons - - - - -
Of which, MSMEs - - - - -
Others - - - - -
Total - - - - -

Disclosure for Refund of Interest on Interest as per RBI Circular RBI/2021-22/17 DOR.STR.REC.4/21.04.048/2021-22

In accordance with the instructions of RBI circular dated 07.04.2021 on “Asset Classification and Income Recognition
following the expiry of Covid 19 regulatory package”, the Bank shall refund/adjust ‘interest on interest’ charged to all
eligible borrowers including those who had availed of working capital facilities during moratorium period i.¢.01.03.2020 to
31.08.2020, irrespective of whether moratorium had been fully or partially availed or not availed.

Pursuant to these instructions, the methodology for calculation of the amount to refunded/adjusted for different facilities shall
be finalized by the Indian Bank Association (IBA) in consultation with other industry participants/bodies, which shall be
adopted by all the lending institutions. Accordingly, IBA vide its letter dated 19.04.2021 has informed methodology finalised
for refund/ adjustment as per Supreme Court judgement.

Accordingly, the management has estimated an amount of ¥ 9.39 lakhs approximately towards the same. The effect of said
amount in book of accounts is given in FY 2021-22 by way of reduction from Interest income.
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8. PENALTY BY RBI:
During the year RBI has imposed penalty of ¥ 1.00 lakh due to non transfer of funds to DEAF account

9. OTHER NOTES:

a)  There have been no fines/penalty imposed by the Reserve bank of India during the year. The Bank has taken steps to
ensure compliance of majority of matters raised by RBI in the latest Inspection report.

b)  Bank is in the process of complying requirement of active/inactive member as per amended bye laws.

c¢)  The management is in the process of strengthening system of credit appraisal including ascertaining credit worthiness
and repayment capacity of the borrower. The system of identification of Non-performing assets is also under
comprehensive review and is also being strengthened to be in compliance with RBI Guidelines. The Bank has obtained
membership of Credit Information Companies and CERSAI and necessary compliance is being ensured.

d) The Bank is improving its laid down systems in order to be fully compliant with the Income Recognition and Asset
classification and provisioning norms issued by Reserve Bank of India and other regulatory pronouncements in respect
of advances.

e) The accounting software used by the Bank does not provide for the data relating to all the facilities sanctioned to a
single borrower across the Bank and therefore for the purpose of identifying and classification of advances in-terms of
Income Recognition and asset classification norms of RBI, the advances have been classified facility-wise as against
borrower-wise.

f)  During the year, Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) of ¥ 471.54 lakhs has been transferred to Profit & Loss Account
as an ‘above the line’ item to meet the depreciation requirement on investment in securities. As on 31.03.22, balance in
Investment Fluctuation Reserve is I 50.40 lakhs as against the requirement of I 530.00 lakhs being 5% of Investments
in AFS category. Bank is in the process of building the IFR subject to availability of net profit.

g) Bank is in the process of negotiating wage revision agreement with the Union w.e.f 01.04.2017. Necessary provision
will be made in due course subject to availability of profit.

h)  Certain accounts at Head office and at Branches representing assets, liabilities, income and expenditure which include
old balances, bank balances, share capital, net balance in inter branch account etc. are subject to confirmation,
reconciliation and resultant accounting adjustments. The effect on the accounts is not ascertained.

1) The financial statements of the Bank has been drawn under Form “A” and “B” as set out in the Third Schedule to the
Banking Regulation Act,1949 as applicable to the Cooperative Banks to the extent possible and practicable.

1) The management is in the process of strengthening the internal control systems with regard to improvement in
housekeeping, identification of overdues and Non Performing Assets and other operational areas of the Bank. The
Internal audit and Concurrent Audit system is also under comprehensive review and is to be strengthened.

k)  Compliance of KYC/AML guidelines issued by RBI with regard to risk categorisation of customers and other related
guidelines is under process. The impact of above on the overall working of the Bank is not considered to be material.

10. Previous year’s figure have been regrouped /rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the layout of the accounts of the
Current year.

For Identification
In Terms of Our Separate Report

For JAIN & JAIN LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN 103869W/W100630

(J J Shah) AGM( Banking) AGM (Audit) CEO Director Vice Chairman Chairman
Partner
M. No. 110807

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29.06.2022
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ANNEXURE III

DISCLOSURE IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- ‘NOTES TO ACCOUNTS’ AS PER MASTER DIRECTION
DOR.ACC.REC NO.45/21.04.2021-22 DATED 30.08.2021

1.  Regulatory Capital

a)  Composition of Regulatory Capital (Amount in ¥ crore)
Sr. Particulars Current Previous
No. Year Year

i) |Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves® (net of 66.85 66.76
deductions, if any)
ii) | Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital@ 0.95 0.60
iii) | Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 67.81 67.36
iv) | Tier 2 capital 2.33 2.16
v) | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 70.14 69.52
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 429.52 387.06
vii) [CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and reserves as 15.21% 13.71%
percentage of RWAs@
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 15.79% 17.40%
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 0.54% 0.56%
x) | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total 16.33% 17.96%

Capital as a percentage of RWAs)

xi) |Leverage Ratio*

xii) | Percentage of the shareholding of

a) Government of India

b) State Government (specify name)®

¢)  Sponsor Bank®

xiii) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year

xiv) | Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year,

of which:

Give list as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, perpetual debt
instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify if the instruments are
Basel II or Basel III compliant.

xv) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year,

of which

Give list as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, perpetual debt
instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify if the instruments are
Basel II or Basel III compliant.

* Applicable for Commercial Banks. Leverage Ratio disclosure is only required by commercial banks where it is applicable.
@ Applicable for UCBs.

$ Percentage of shareholding of State Government and Sponsor Bank is applicable only for RRBs.

2.  Asset liability management

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
(Amount in X crore)

Day1l 2 to 8to14 [ 15to 28 | 29 days | Over3 | Over 6 | Over | Over3 | Over S | Total
7days days Days to3 months | months | lyear years years
months | andup |andup to|and upto|andup to
to 6 lyear | 3years | S years
Months

Deposits 37.94 5.38 5.80 9.78 55.25 88.57| 136.49| 401.52 1.23 0.13| 742.08
Advances 5.20 0.63 0.83 1.82 28.29 53.92 85.75 93.07 39.42| 166.23| 475.15
Investments 34.31 34.31 34.31 0 8.21 13 14.3 1.62 3.14] 181.26] 324.34
Borrowings
Foreign Currency
assets
Foreign Currency
liabilities
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(Amount in ¥ crore)

Investments in India Investments outside India Total
Govern- | Other | Shares | Deben- | Sub- Others | Total | Govern- | Sub- Others | Total | Invest-
ment Ap- tures | sidiaries invest- | ment | sidiaries Invest- | ments
Securi- | proved and and/ ments in |securities| and/ ments
ties Securi- Bonds | or joint India® | (includ- | or joint outside
ties ventures ing local | ventures India
authori-
ties)
Held to Maturity
Gross 172.29 172.29 172.29
Less: Provision for non-
performing investments 0.00 0.00
(NPT)
Net 172.29 172.29 172.29
Less : Amortisation 0.23 0.23 0.23
Net 172.06 172.06 172.06
Available for Sale
Gross 106.07 9.31 115.38 115.38
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI 0.00 3.14 3.14 314
Net 106.07 6.17 112.24 112.24
Held for Trading
Gross
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI
Net
Total Investments 278.13 9.31 287.44 287.44
Less: Prfmspn for non- 0.07 314 321 321
performing investments
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI 0.00 3.14 3.14 3.14
Less: Amortisation 0.23 0.00 0.23 0.23
Net 271.83 6.17 284.00 284.00
Total Investment 287.44
Total Investment as per Holding 287.44
Difference 0.00
As at 31/03/2021 (Previous year balance sheet date)
(Amount in % crore)
Investments in India Investments outside India Total
Govern- | Other | Shares | Deben- | Sub- | Others | Total | Govern-| Sub- | Others | Total | Invest-
ment Ap- tures | sidiaries invest- | ment | sidiaries Invest- | ments
Securi- | proved and and/ ments in |securities| and/ ments
ties Securi- Bonds | or joint India | (includ- | or joint outside
ties ventures ing local | ventures India
authori-
ties)
Held to Maturity
Gross 141.73 141.73 141.73
Less: Provision for non-
performing investments
(NPI)
Net 141.73 141.73 141.73
Less : Amortisation
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(Amount in ¥ crore)

Investments in India Investments outside India Total
Govern-| Other | Shares | Deben- | Sub- | Others | Total | Govern-| Sub- | Others | Total | Invest-
ment Ap- tures | sidiaries invest- | ment | sidiaries Invest- | ments
Securi- | proved and and/ ments in |securities| and/ ments
ties Securi- Bonds | or joint India | (includ- | or joint outside
ties ventures ing local | ventures India
authori-
ties)
Net 141.73 141.73 141.73
Available for Sale
Gross 178.27 9.31 187.58 187.58
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI 0.00 0.00
Net 178.27 9.31 187.58 187.58
Held for Trading
Gross
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI
Net
Total Investments 320.00 9.31 329.31 32931
Less: Provision for non-
performing investments
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI
Less: Amortisation
Net 320.00 9.31 329.31 329.31
Total Investment 329.31
Total Investment as per Holding 329.31
Difference 0

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Amount in X crore)

Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a)  Opening balance 7.01 150.00
b)  Add: Provisions made during the year 0.86 551.00
c)  Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 4.50 0.00
d)  Closing balance 3.37 701.00
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a)  Opening balance 0.50 1.53
b)  Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.38 1.70
¢) Less: Drawdown 0.30 2.73
d) Closing balance 0.58 0.50
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in
AFS and HFT/Current category

Sale and transfers to/from HTM category

Where the value of sales and transfers of securities to/from HTM category exceeds 5 per cent of the book value of
investments held in HTM category at the beginning of the year, banks shall disclose the market value of the investments
held in the HTM category. The excess of book value over market value for which provision is not made shall also be

disclosed. The 5 per cent threshold referred to above shall exclude:
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The one-time transfer of securities to/from HTM category with the approval of Board of Directors undertaken by
banks at the beginning of the accounting year.

Direct sales from HTM for bringing down SLR holdings in HTM category consequent to a downward revision in SLR
requirements by RBI.

Sales to the Reserve Bank of India under liquidity management operations of RBI like Open Market Operations
(OMO) and the Government Securities Acquisition Programmed (GSAP).
Carrying value less net depreciation (ignoring net appreciation) i.e. The net amount reflected in the Balance sheet

Repurchase of Government Securities by Government of India from banks under buyback / switch operations.
Repurchase of State Development Loans by respective state governments under buyback / switch operations.

Additional shifting of securities explicitly permitted by the Reserve Bank of India.

Non-SLR investment portfolio

i) Non-performing non-SLR investments (Amount in X crore)
Sr. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
No. (2021-22) (2020-21)

a) | Opening balance 3.15 0.00
b) | Additions during the year since 1% April 0.00 0.00
¢) | Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
d) | Closing balance 3.15 0.00
e) | Total provisions held 3.15 0.00

ii)  Issuer composition of non-SLR investments
Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below Extent of ‘Unrated’ Extent of
No. Placement Investment Grade’ . ‘Unlisted’

Securities Securities Securities
@ 2 3) “@ ) ©) (W)
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current Previous Current year Previous Year |Current|Previous
year Year year Year year Year year Year

a) |PSUs 9.31 9.31 -
b) |FIs -
c) |Banks -
d) [Private Corporates -
e) |Subsidiaries/ Joint --

Ventures
f) |Others (LF + 0.00 0.00 --

Shares + MF)
g) |Provision 3.61 2.98

held towards

depreciation

Total *

Note:

1.

* For Commercial Banks, the Total under column 3 shall match with the sum of total of Investments included under the following
categories in Schedule 8 to the balance sheet:

a) Investment in India in
i) Shares
i1) Debentures and Bonds
iii) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures
iv) Others
b) Investment outside India in (where applicable)
i) Government securities (including local authorities)
ii) Subsidiaries and/ or joint ventures abroad

iii) Other investments
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d) Fraud accounts

Banks shall make disclose details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the provisioning thereon as per template
given below.

Current year Previous year
2021 - 22 2020 - 21
Number of frauds reported NILL NILL
Amount involved in fraud (Z crore) NILL NILL
Amount of provision made for such frauds (% crore) NILL NILL
Amount of Unmortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year. (% crore) NILL NILL
e) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19- related Stress (Amounts in ¥ Crores)
Type of borrower Exposure to Of (A), aggregate Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to
accounts classified | debt that slipped amount amount paid accounts classified
as Standard into NPA during written off by the as Standard
consequent to the half year during the borrowers consequent to
implementation of half-year during the implementation of
resolution plan— half- year resolution plan —
Position as at Position as at the
the end of the end of this half-
previous half-year year
A
Personal Loans
Corporate persons*
Of which MSMEs NIL
Others
Total
* As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.
5.  Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector (Amounts in ¥ Crores)
Category Current year Previous Year
i) Direct exposure 475.16 417.41
a) Residential Mortgages — 51.39 49.67

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by
the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority
sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based
(NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate — 22.17 23.11
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space,
multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted
commercial premises, industrial or warechouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development
and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

c¢) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures —
i.  Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

ii) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing Finance

Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector Amount 73.56 72.78
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector % 15.48% 17.44%




b)

o

d)

KNS BANK

f& peif ARG TePRY 4 fei.

Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

Concentration of deposits
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(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 52.77 20.57
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 7.11% 2.84%

Concentration of Advances*

(Amounts in ¥ Crores)

Particulars

Current Year
(31-03-2022)

Previous Year
(31-03-2021)

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers

140.90

102.56

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank

29.65%

24.57%

* Advances shall be computed based on credit exposure i.e. funded and non-funded limits including derivative exposures where applicable.
The sanctioned limits or outstanding, whichever are higher, shall be reckoned. However, in the case of fully drawn term loans, where there
is no scope for re-drawl of any portion of the sanctioned limit, banks may reckon the outstanding as the credit exposure.

Concentration of exposures**

(Amounts in ¥ Crores)

Particulars

Current Year
(31-03-2022)

Previous Year
(31-03-2021)

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers

134.11

96.60

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/
customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/
customers

28.22%

23.14%

**Exposures shall be computed as per applicable RBI regulation.

Concentration of NPAs

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

2021-2022 |  2020-2021
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 45.07 60.09
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs 83.14% 71.44%

Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund )

(Amount In X crore)

132' Particular Current Year Previous Year
i) | Opening balance of amount transferred to DEA Fund 8.25 7.38
ii) | Add : Amount transferred to DEA Fund during the year 1.59 0.99
iii) | Less : Amount reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.16 0.12
iv) | Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 9.68 8.25
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Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Banking Ombudsman

(OBOs)
Sr. Particulars Previous year Current year
No 2020-21 2021-22
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year NIL NIL
2. | Number of complaints received during the year 13 8
3. | Number of complaints disposed during the year 13 8
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank
4. | Number of complaints pending at the end of the year NIL NIL
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
5. | Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs NIL NIL
5.1 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by BOs NIL NIL
52 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories NIL NIL
issued by BOs
5.3 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by BOs against the bank NIL NIL
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed) NIL NIL

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in BO Scheme 2006 and covered within the
ambit of the Scheme.

Top five grounds* of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of Number of Number of % increase/ Number of Of 5,

complaints, complaints complaints decrease in complaints number of
(i.e. complaints | pending at the | received during the number pending at the complaints

relating to) beginning of the the year of complaints end of the year | pending beyond

year received over 30 days
the previous
year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year
Ground - 1 NIL NIL -100% NIL NIL ATM/DEBIT
CARD
Ground - 2 NIL 06 -25% NIL NIL LOAN &
ADVANCES
Ground - 3 NIL NIL -100% NIL NIL STAFF Behavior
Ground - 4 NIL 02 -33% NIL NIL Other
Ground - 5 NIL NIL NIL
Others NIL NIL NIL
Total
Previous Year
Ground - 1 NIL 1 100% NIL NIL Atm Card Credit
Ground - 2 NIL 8 25% NIL NIL Loan to
Advances

Ground - 3 NIL 1 100% NIL NIL STAFF Behavior
Ground - 4 NIL 3 -57% NIL NIL Othe
Ground - 5 NIL NIL NIL
Others
Total
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*As per Master List for identifying grounds of complaints as provided in Appendix 1 to circular CEPD.CO.PRD.Cir.
No.01/13.01.013/2020-21 dated January 27, 2021 on ‘Strengthening the Grievance Redress Mechanism of Banks’.

1. ATM/Debit Cards 2. Credit Cards 3. Internet/Mobile/Electronic|4. Account opening/
Banking difficulty in operation of
accounts
5. Mis-selling/Para-banking |6. Recovery Agents/ Direct |7. Pension and facilities for |8. Loans and advances
Sales Agents senior citizens/ differently
abled
9. Levy of charges without |10. Cheques/ drafts/ bills 11. Non-observance of Fair |12. Exchange of coins,
prior notice/ excessive Practices Code issuance/ acceptance of
charges/ foreclosure small denomination notes
charges and coins
13. Bank Guarantees/ 14. Staff behaviour 15. Facilities for customers |16. Others
Letter of Credit and visiting the branch/
documentary credits adherence to prescribed
working hours by the
branch, etc
Other Disclosures
Business Ratios
Particular Current Year Previous Year
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 6.90% 6.92%
ii)  Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.48% 0.90 %
iii)  Cost of Deposits 5.03% 5.26%
iv)  Net Interest Margin 2.93% 3.31%
V) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 0.38% 0.37%
vi)  Return on Assets 0.19% 0.07%
vii) Business (deposits + advances) per employee (Amount in ¥ crore) 7.25 6.53
viii) Profit per employee (Amount in % crore) 0.0105 0.0034

Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

The amount of PSLCs (category-wise) sold and purchased during the F.Y.2021-22 as disclosed.

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars Current Year (2021-22) Previous Year (2020-21)
Amount Amount Sold Amount Amount Sold
Purchased(a) (b) Purchased(a) (b)
Weaker Section Category NIL NIL NIL NIL

Provisions and contingencies

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account

)
if)
iii)

v)

Provisions for NPI

Provision towards NPA

Provision made towards Income tax

Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)

Current Year Previous Year
5.94 7.20
4.98 0.50
1.67 2.84
1.21 5.61

Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(Amount in ¥ crore)

132' Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 0.89 0.87
ii) | Arrears in payment of DICGC premium - -
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Format
Part A: Business segments

(Amount in % crore)

Business Treasury Corporate / Retail Banking Other Banking Total

Segments g Wholesale Banking Business

Particulars i Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

Revenue

Result — — NIL

Unallocated expenses

Operating profit

Income taxes

Extraordinary profit
/ loss - -

Net profit

Other information: — —

Segment assets

Unallocated assets

Total assets

Segment liabilities

Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

For Identification
In Terms of Our Separate Report

For JAIN & JAIN LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN 103869W/W100630

(J J Shah) AGM (Banking) AGM (Audit) CEO Director Vice Chairman Chairman
Partner

M. No. 110807

Place: Mumbai

Date: 29.06.2022
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Annexure — A
NAME OF THE BANK : KNS BANK (The Kurla Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.)
HEAD OFFICE ADDRESS : 312 Commercial 'A"' Wing, Kohinoor City Mall,
Kirol Road, Kurla (West), Mumbai - 400 070
DATE OF REGISTRATION : 2% QOctober, 1950
DATE & NO. OF R.B.I.-LICENCE. : No. ACD/MH/131-P Dated 02.08.1979
JURISDICTION : Maharashtra State
(Figures of X in Lacs)
ITEM As on 31% March, 2022

No. of Branches including Head Office : 13
Membership : Regular : 46,910

Nominal (Borrowing) : 3732
Paid-up Share Capital : 1680.27
Total Reserves and Funds : 10434.71
Own Funds : 11214.98
Deposits : Savings : 27700.56

Current : 2145.98

Fixed & Others : 44360.81

Total : 74207.35
Advances : Secured : 39381.52

Unsecured : 8134.36

Total : 47515.88

Total percentage

of Priority Sector 57.27%

Total percentage

of Weaker Section 22.41%
Borrowing : Saraswat Bank : NIL
Investment : : 32445.84
Overdues % (Percentage) : 13.14%
Audit Classification : “A”
Profit for the year 2020-2021 : 176.51
Total Staff, Sub-Staff & Other Staff. : 168
Working Capital. : 91383.78
Net NPA : 0.84%
Capital Adequacy (CRAR) : 16.33%

(e <)
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